
City of Rice Lake, Wisconsin
Finance Committee

Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, October 14, 2025

5:00 p.m.
City Hall Council Room, 30 East Eau Claire Street, Rice Lake WI 54868

The public may physically attend or access the meeting via TV (Charter 992; Mosaic 993), Internet live stream 
(https://tinyurl.com/yyl9rxbv), and/or radio (105.5 FM). Participants in one or more agenda items may attend in-person or virtually 
by:

1. Copying and pasting into an internet browser (Chrome is preferred): 
https://zoom.us/j/96159485695?pwd=ZjkwRVRtQWJDdVU1NUttTDVvMmo2UT09

and/or
2. Calling 1.312.626.6799 and entering this Meeting ID Number: 961 5948 5695 and Password: 666102

1. Call to Order

2. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest by Voting Members Regarding any Item on the Agenda

3. Public Appearances

4. September 9, 2025 Minutes (Clerk)

5. Bills (Clerk)

6. October Debt Refinancing (PMA)

7. Member Comments

8. Adjournment

CITY OF RICE LAKE
James Resac, Chair

cc: Committee: Councilmembers Resac-Chair, Westaby & Bowman
Council (5); Clerk-Treasurer; Administrator; RLU General Manager, Library, City Hall Bulletin Board, Media 

============================
Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or 
format must contact:  Julie A. Kessler, City Clerk-Treasurer, 30 E. Eau Claire Street, Rice Lake, WI (715) 234-7088 by 2:00 p.m. the Friday prior to the meeting so that any necessary 
arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather 
information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.

1

5:00 p.m.



Finance Committee – September 9, 2025

The September 9, 2025 City of Rice Lake Finance Committee meeting was held in-
person in the City Hall Council/Lakeshore Rooms.  Member Present:  Councilmembers 
Resac, Bowman & Westaby.  Others present:  City Administrator Johnson and City 
Clerk-Treasurer Kessler.  Chair Resac called the meeting to order at 6:34 pm.  
Disclosure of conflict of interest by voting members regarding any item on the agenda –
none.

Public Appearances – none.

Minutes – Motion by Councilmember Westaby, second by Councilmember Resac, to 
approve the August 12, 2025 minutes as presented.

Voting for:  Councilmember Westaby & Resac
Voting against:  none
Abstaining:  Councilmember Bowman
Motion Carried

Bills – Motion by Councilmember Bowman, second by Councilmember Westaby, to 
approve the bills as presented.  

Voting for:  Councilmember Bowman, Westaby, Resac
Voting against:  none
Motion Carried

Comments – none.

Motion by Councilmember Westaby, second by Councilmember Bowman, to adjourn 
the meeting.

Voting for:  all
Voting against:  none
Motion Carried

Attest:  _________________________
Julie A. Kessler, WCMC
City Clerk-Treasurer

2



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

In
vo

ic
e 

Da
te

In
vo

ic
e 

#
Ve

nd
or

 #
Ve

nd
or

De
sc

rip
tio

n
GL

 A
cc

t #
Am

ou
nt

De
pt

 T
ot

al
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

 S
S

IR
S

So
cia

l S
ec

ur
ity

10
21

00
05

00
51

1
18

,7
47

.2
0

$ 
   

 
9/

22
/2

02
5

09
.2

2.
20

25
SS

IR
S

So
cia

l S
ec

ur
ity

10
21

00
05

00
51

1
20

,3
15

.5
0

$ 
   

 
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

 T
ax

IR
S

Ta
x W

ith
ho

ld
in

g
10

21
00

05
00

51
2

15
,5

72
.5

5
$ 

   
 

9/
22

/2
02

5
09

.2
2.

20
25

Ta
x

IR
S

Ta
x W

ith
ho

ld
in

g
10

21
00

05
00

51
2

20
,7

69
.8

1
$ 

   
 

9/
5/

20
25

09
.0

5.
20

25
W

I D
O

R
W

ith
ho

ld
in

g 
Ta

x
10

21
00

05
00

51
3

7,
90

8.
08

$ 
   

   
9/

19
/2

02
5

09
.0

9.
20

25
W

I D
O

R
W

ith
ho

ld
in

g 
Ta

x
10

21
00

05
00

51
3

9,
37

6.
80

$ 
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

 M
ed

ica
re

IR
S

M
ed

ica
re

10
21

00
05

00
51

4
5,

63
9.

52
$ 

   
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
09

.2
2.

20
25

M
ed

ica
re

IR
S

M
ed

ica
re

10
21

00
05

00
51

4
6,

60
7.

92
$ 

   
   

9/
23

/2
02

5
09

.2
3.

20
25

Se
cu

ria
n

Lif
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
10

21
00

05
00

53
2

3,
18

0.
66

$ 
   

   
8/

17
/2

02
5

08
.1

7.
20

25
Pr

in
cip

al
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Pr
em

iu
m

s
10

21
00

05
00

53
5

5,
28

2.
25

$ 
   

   
9/

16
/2

02
5

09
.1

6.
20

25
Pr

in
cip

al
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Pr
em

iu
m

s
10

21
00

05
00

53
5

5,
42

7.
63

$ 
   

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

09
.2

2.
20

25
FD

-R
LP

FF
A

Un
io

n 
Du

es
10

21
00

05
00

55
0

36
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

02
5

08
.2

9.
20

25
FD

-R
LP

FF
A

Un
io

n 
Du

es
10

21
00

05
00

55
0

36
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

09
.2

2.
20

25
PD

-W
PP

A
Un

io
n 

Du
es

10
21

00
05

00
55

0
40

9.
60

$ 
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
02

5
08

.2
9.

20
25

PD
-W

PP
A

Un
io

n 
Du

es
10

21
00

05
00

55
0

40
9.

60
$ 

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

25
09

.0
8.

20
25

Em
po

w
er

De
fe

rr
ed

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
10

21
00

05
00

57
0

1,
77

5.
00

$ 
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

Em
po

w
er

De
fe

rr
ed

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
10

21
00

05
00

57
0

1,
77

5.
00

$ 
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

O
rio

n
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

10
21

00
05

00
57

1
1,

52
5.

00
$ 

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

09
.0

5.
20

25
O

rio
n

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
10

21
00

05
00

57
1

1,
52

5.
00

$ 
   

   
9/

23
/2

02
5

09
.2

3.
20

25
Na

tio
nw

id
e

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
10

21
00

05
00

57
2

13
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

Na
tio

nw
id

e
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

10
21

00
05

00
57

3
13

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

12
7,

22
7.

12
$ 

   
    

9/
23

/2
02

5
09

.2
3.

20
25

Se
cu

ria
n

Lif
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
10

51
42

01
00

15
3

92
.6

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

09
.0

1.
20

25
He

al
th

 E
qu

ity
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
s

10
51

42
01

00
18

0
98

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
19

0.
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
23

/2
02

5
09

.2
3.

20
25

Se
cu

ria
n

Lif
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
10

51
61

01
00

15
3

2.
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

9/
3/

20
25

09
.0

3.
20

25
Ci

nt
as

Ru
gs

 &
 U

ni
fo

rm
s

10
51

61
02

00
20

2
15

3.
32

$ 
   

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

09
.0

5.
20

25
B

RL
U

El
ec

tr
ic,

 W
at

er
, &

 S
ew

er
10

51
61

02
00

22
1

17
8.

30
$ 

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

A
RL

U
El

ec
tr

ic,
 W

at
er

, &
 S

ew
er

10
51

61
02

00
22

2
1,

34
6.

00
$ 

   
   

9/
29

/2
02

5
56

18
21

67
71

W
E 

En
er

gi
es

Na
tu

ra
l G

as
 S

er
vi

ce
10

51
61

02
00

22
4

20
6.

40
$ 

   
   

   
8/

20
/2

02
5

08
.2

0.
20

25
Ce

nt
ur

y 
Lin

k
In

te
rn

et
10

51
61

02
00

22
5

26
.6

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

8/
25

/2
02

5
09

30
-0

01
48

05
09

Re
pu

bl
ic 

Se
rv

ice
s

Tr
as

h 
&

 R
ec

yc
lin

g
10

51
61

02
00

29
7

15
4.

05
$ 

   
   

   
9/

3/
20

25
09

.0
3.

20
25

Ci
nt

as
Ru

gs
 &

 U
ni

fo
rm

s
10

51
61

02
00

29
9

24
3.

75
$ 

   
   

   
2,

31
1.

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

8/
11

/2
02

5
39

86
65

78
EO

J
Co

pi
er

 C
on

tr
ac

t
10

51
99

02
00

21
3

47
2.

43
$ 

   
   

   
47

2.
43

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3

Di
re

ct 
De

bit
s



1
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
In

vo
ic

e 
Da

te
In

vo
ic

e 
#

Ve
nd

or
 #

Ve
nd

or
De

sc
rip

tio
n

GL
 A

cc
t #

Am
ou

nt
De

pt
 T

ot
al

34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65

9/
23

/2
02

5
09

.2
3.

20
25

Se
cu

ria
n

Lif
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
10

52
10

01
00

15
3

16
0.

07
$ 

   
   

   
9/

15
/2

02
5

IN
V1

82
33

84
EO

J
To

ne
r &

 D
ru

m
10

52
10

02
00

21
3

10
5.

34
$ 

   
   

   
8/

20
/2

02
5

39
93

31
70

EO
J

Co
pi

er
 C

on
tr

ac
t

10
52

10
02

00
21

3
29

6.
56

$ 
   

   
   

9/
3/

20
25

09
.0

3.
20

25
Ci

nt
as

Ru
gs

 &
 U

ni
fo

rm
s

10
52

10
02

00
21

9
34

8.
62

$ 
   

   
   

6/
26

/2
02

5
06

.2
6.

20
25

Te
rr

aP
ac

t
Ce

ll 
To

w
er

 Le
as

e
10

52
10

02
00

21
9

2,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

E
RL

U
El

ec
tr

ic,
 W

at
er

, &
 S

ew
er

10
52

10
02

00
22

1
13

0.
51

$ 
   

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

94
32

89
91

9
Xc

el
 E

ne
rg

y
El

ec
tr

ici
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

10
52

10
02

00
22

2
15

.4
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

D
RL

U
El

ec
tr

ic,
 W

at
er

, &
 S

ew
er

10
52

10
02

00
22

2
95

1.
65

$ 
   

   
   

9/
29

/2
02

5
56

18
21

67
71

W
E 

En
er

gi
es

Na
tu

ra
l G

as
 S

er
vi

ce
10

52
10

02
00

22
4

12
4.

80
$ 

   
   

   
8/

20
/2

02
5

08
.2

0.
20

25
Ce

nt
ur

y 
Lin

k
In

te
rn

et
10

52
10

02
00

22
5

26
.6

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

8/
25

/2
02

5
09

30
-0

01
48

05
09

Re
pu

bl
ic 

Se
rv

ice
s

Tr
as

h 
&

 R
ec

yc
lin

g
10

52
10

02
00

29
7

16
8.

74
$ 

   
   

   
4,

72
8.

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

9/
23

/2
02

5
09

.2
3.

20
25

Se
cu

ria
n

Lif
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
10

52
20

01
00

15
3

24
5.

48
$ 

   
   

   
9/

4/
20

25
40

04
62

18
EO

J
Co

pi
er

 C
on

tr
ac

t
10

52
20

02
00

21
3

24
9.

65
$ 

   
   

   
6/

26
/2

02
5

06
.2

6.
20

25
Te

rr
aP

ac
t

Ce
ll 

To
w

er
 Le

as
e

10
52

20
02

00
21

9
2,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

09
.0

5.
20

25
G

RL
U

El
ec

tr
ic,

 W
at

er
, &

 S
ew

er
10

52
20

02
00

22
1

29
0.

23
$ 

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

F
RL

U
El

ec
tr

ic,
 W

at
er

, &
 S

ew
er

10
52

20
02

00
22

2
1,

00
4.

50
$ 

   
   

9/
29

/2
02

5
56

18
21

67
71

W
E 

En
er

gi
es

Na
tu

ra
l G

as
 S

er
vi

ce
10

52
20

02
00

22
4

11
9.

36
$ 

   
   

   
8/

20
/2

02
5

08
.2

0.
20

25
Ce

nt
ur

y 
Lin

k
In

te
rn

et
10

52
20

02
00

22
5

26
.6

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

8/
25

/2
02

5
09

30
-0

01
48

05
09

Re
pu

bl
ic 

Se
rv

ice
s

Tr
as

h 
&

 R
ec

yc
lin

g
10

52
20

02
00

29
7

15
1.

86
$ 

   
   

   
4,

48
7.

74
$ 

   
   

   
  

9/
23

/2
02

5
09

.2
3.

20
25

Se
cu

ria
n

Lif
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
10

53
30

01
00

15
3

22
4.

35
$ 

   
   

   
9/

3/
20

25
09

.0
3.

20
25

Ci
nt

as
Ru

gs
 &

 U
ni

fo
rm

s
10

53
30

02
00

20
2

1,
01

9.
75

$ 
   

   
8/

13
/2

02
5

39
89

03
01

EO
J

Co
pi

er
 C

on
tr

ac
t

10
53

30
02

00
21

3
97

.2
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
9/

3/
20

25
09

.0
3.

20
25

Ci
nt

as
Ru

gs
 &

 U
ni

fo
rm

s
10

53
30

02
00

21
9

52
2.

30
$ 

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

K
RL

U
El

ec
tr

ic,
 W

at
er

, &
 S

ew
er

10
53

30
02

00
22

1
4,

20
4.

17
$ 

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

09
.0

5.
20

25
J

RL
U

El
ec

tr
ic,

 W
at

er
, &

 S
ew

er
10

53
30

02
00

22
2

2,
33

2.
03

$ 
   

   
9/

29
/2

02
5

56
18

21
67

71
W

E 
En

er
gi

es
Na

tu
ra

l G
as

 S
er

vi
ce

10
53

30
02

00
22

4
10

.5
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
8/

25
/2

02
5

09
30

-0
01

48
05

09
Re

pu
bl

ic 
Se

rv
ice

s
Tr

as
h 

&
 R

ec
yc

lin
g

10
53

30
02

00
29

7
17

5.
10

$ 
   

   
   

9/
3/

20
25

09
.0

3.
20

25
Ci

nt
as

Ru
gs

 &
 U

ni
fo

rm
s

10
53

30
03

00
34

9
37

6.
52

$ 
   

   
   

8,
96

2.
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
8/

25
/2

02
5

09
30

-0
01

48
05

09
Re

pu
bl

ic 
Se

rv
ice

s
Tr

as
h 

&
 R

ec
yc

lin
g

16
53

62
02

00
21

7
(2

13
.5

2)
$ 

   
   

  
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

H
RL

U
El

ec
tr

ic,
 W

at
er

, &
 S

ew
er

16
53

62
02

00
22

2
9.

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(2

04
.3

6)
$ 

   
   

   
    

9/
5/

20
25

09
.0

5.
20

25
I

RL
U

El
ec

tr
ic,

 W
at

er
, &

 S
ew

er
17

53
42

02
00

22
2

13
,9

87
.5

0
$ 

   
 

13
,9

87
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

02
5

39
89

03
01

EO
J

Co
pi

er
 C

on
tr

ac
t

18
53

44
02

00
29

8
48

.6
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
48

.6
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

4



1
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
In

vo
ic

e 
Da

te
In

vo
ic

e 
#

Ve
nd

or
 #

Ve
nd

or
De

sc
rip

tio
n

GL
 A

cc
t #

Am
ou

nt
De

pt
 T

ot
al

66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 10
0

9/
23

/2
02

5
09

.2
3.

20
25

Se
cu

ria
n

Lif
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
19

52
30

01
00

15
3

27
.2

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

09
.0

5.
20

25
M

RL
U

El
ec

tr
ic,

 W
at

er
, &

 S
ew

er
19

52
30

02
00

22
1

32
.2

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

09
.0

5.
20

25
L

RL
U

El
ec

tr
ic,

 W
at

er
, &

 S
ew

er
19

52
30

02
00

22
2

11
1.

61
$ 

   
   

   
9/

29
/2

02
5

56
18

21
67

71
W

E 
En

er
gi

es
Na

tu
ra

l G
as

 S
er

vi
ce

19
52

30
02

00
22

4
13

.2
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
8/

25
/2

02
5

09
30

-0
01

48
05

09
Re

pu
bl

ic 
Se

rv
ice

s
Tr

as
h 

&
 R

ec
yc

lin
g

19
52

30
02

00
29

7
16

.8
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
20

1.
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

09
.0

1.
20

25
A

Ba
rr

on
 E

le
ct

ric
El

ec
tr

ic 
Se

rv
ice

25
53

51
02

00
22

2
1,

37
7.

98
$ 

   
   

9/
29

/2
02

5
56

18
21

67
71

W
E 

En
er

gi
es

Na
tu

ra
l G

as
 S

er
vi

ce
25

53
51

02
00

22
4

55
.1

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

8/
13

/2
02

5
39

89
03

01
EO

J
Co

pi
er

 C
on

tr
ac

t
25

53
51

02
00

29
8

48
.6

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
48

1.
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r
M

on
th

ly
 A

llo
ca

tio
n

26
54

60
07

00
72

2
9,

58
3.

33
$ 

   
   

9,
58

3.
33

$ 
   

   
   

  
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

C
RL

U
El

ec
tr

ic,
 W

at
er

, &
 S

ew
er

26
56

00
02

00
22

2
26

.4
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
26

.4
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
9/

23
/2

02
5

09
.2

3.
20

25
Se

cu
ria

n
Lif

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e

27
55

90
01

00
15

3
16

.3
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

O
RL

U
El

ec
tr

ic,
 W

at
er

, &
 S

ew
er

27
55

90
02

00
22

1
33

.5
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

N
RL

U
El

ec
tr

ic,
 W

at
er

, &
 S

ew
er

27
55

90
02

00
22

2
14

3.
32

$ 
   

   
   

9/
29

/2
02

5
56

18
21

67
71

W
E 

En
er

gi
es

Na
tu

ra
l G

as
 S

er
vi

ce
27

55
90

02
00

22
4

21
.1

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

8/
25

/2
02

5
09

30
-0

01
48

05
09

Re
pu

bl
ic 

Se
rv

ice
s

Tr
as

h 
&

 R
ec

yc
lin

g
27

55
90

02
00

29
7

49
.6

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

26
4.

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

23
/2

02
5

09
.2

3.
20

25
Se

cu
ria

n
Lif

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e

28
55

11
01

00
15

3
58

.4
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

Q
RL

U
El

ec
tr

ic,
 W

at
er

, &
 S

ew
er

28
55

11
02

00
22

1
18

0.
69

$ 
   

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

09
.0

5.
20

25
P

RL
U

El
ec

tr
ic,

 W
at

er
, &

 S
ew

er
28

55
11

02
00

22
2

1,
15

1.
09

$ 
   

   
9/

29
/2

02
5

56
18

21
67

71
W

E 
En

er
gi

es
Na

tu
ra

l G
as

 S
er

vi
ce

28
55

11
02

00
22

4
27

.2
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
9/

3/
20

25
09

.0
3.

20
25

Ci
nt

as
Ru

gs
 &

 U
ni

fo
rm

s
28

55
11

02
00

25
4

31
2.

11
$ 

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

25
30

08
82

67
06

TK
 E

le
va

to
r C

or
p

El
ev

at
or

 C
on

tr
ac

t
28

55
11

02
00

25
4

37
0.

30
$ 

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

02
5

60
00

82
35

75
TK

 E
le

va
to

r C
or

p
El

ev
at

or
 C

on
tr

ac
t

28
55

11
02

00
25

4
1,

66
6.

41
$ 

   
   

8/
25

/2
02

5
09

30
-0

01
48

05
09

Re
pu

bl
ic 

Se
rv

ice
s

Tr
as

h 
&

 R
ec

yc
lin

g
28

55
11

02
00

29
7

26
0.

71
$ 

   
   

   
4,

02
6.

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

9/
1/

20
25

09
.0

1.
20

25
B

Ba
rr

on
 E

le
ct

ric
El

ec
tr

ic 
Se

rv
ice

29
56

00
02

00
22

2
46

.6
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
46

.6
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
9/

5/
20

25
09

.0
5.

20
25

R
RL

U
El

ec
tr

ic,
 W

at
er

, &
 S

ew
er

45
56

00
02

00
22

2
13

1.
43

$ 
   

   
   

9/
29

/2
02

5
56

18
21

67
71

W
E 

En
er

gi
es

Na
tu

ra
l G

as
 S

er
vi

ce
45

56
00

08
00

84
0

31
.6

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

16
3.

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

17
/2

02
5

09
.1

7.
20

25
Au

xi
an

t
Cl

ai
m

s
85

21
00

02
00

21
0

22
8.

31
$ 

   
   

   
9/

3/
20

25
09

.0
3.

20
25

A
Au

xi
an

t
Cl

ai
m

s
85

21
00

02
00

21
0

3,
67

9.
16

$ 
   

   
8/

27
/2

02
5

08
.2

7.
20

25
A

Au
xi

an
t

Cl
ai

m
s

85
21

00
02

00
21

0
5,

70
6.

26
$ 

   
   

9/
25

/2
02

5
09

.2
5.

20
25

He
al

th
 E

qu
ity

RL
HA

85
21

00
09

00
91

0
21

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

9/
11

/2
02

5
09

.1
1.

20
25

He
al

th
 E

qu
ity

RL
HA

85
21

00
09

00
91

0
1,

29
0.

00
$ 

   
   

9/
12

/2
02

5
09

.1
2.

20
25

He
al

th
 E

qu
ity

RL
U

85
21

00
09

00
91

0
2,

69
9.

38
$ 

   
   

9/
26

/2
02

5
09

.2
6.

20
25

He
al

th
 E

qu
ity

RL
U

85
21

00
09

00
91

0
2,

79
9.

38
$ 

   
   

9/
23

/2
02

5
09

.2
3.

20
25

He
al

th
 E

qu
ity

Ci
ty

 G
en

er
al

85
21

00
09

00
91

0
5,

88
6.

24
$ 

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

09
.0

5.
20

25
He

al
th

 E
qu

ity
Ci

ty
 G

en
er

al
85

21
00

09
00

91
0

5,
88

6.
24

$ 
   

   
28

,3
89

.9
7

$ 
   

   
   

5



1
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
In

vo
ic

e 
Da

te
In

vo
ic

e 
#

Ve
nd

or
 #

Ve
nd

or
De

sc
rip

tio
n

GL
 A

cc
t #

Am
ou

nt
De

pt
 T

ot
al

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0

9/
10

/2
02

5
09

.1
0.

20
25

Au
xi

an
t

Pr
em

iu
m

s
85

51
54

02
00

21
0

2,
62

3.
50

$ 
   

   
9/

10
/2

02
5

09
.1

0.
20

25
Au

xi
an

t
Pr

em
iu

m
s

85
51

54
02

00
21

9
97

2.
00

$ 
   

   
   

9/
10

/2
02

5
09

.1
0.

20
25

Au
xi

an
t

Pr
em

iu
m

s
85

51
54

05
00

51
4

45
,6

78
.4

3
$ 

   
 

9/
15

/2
02

5
09

.1
5.

20
25

He
al

th
 E

qu
ity

Ci
ty

 G
en

er
al

85
51

54
05

00
54

0
6,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

9/
3/

20
25

09
.0

3.
20

25
B

Au
xi

an
t

Cl
ai

m
s

85
51

54
07

00
72

5
8,

66
5.

21
$ 

   
   

9/
10

/2
02

5
09

.1
0.

20
25

Au
xi

an
t

Cl
ai

m
s

85
51

54
07

00
72

5
19

,0
28

.7
1

$ 
   

 
9/

17
/2

02
5

09
.1

7.
20

25
Au

xi
an

t
Cl

ai
m

s
85

51
54

07
00

72
5

22
,3

42
.1

9
$ 

   
 

8/
27

/2
02

5
08

.2
7.

20
25

B
Au

xi
an

t
Cl

ai
m

s
85

51
54

07
00

72
5

70
,1

04
.8

3
$ 

   
 

9/
24

/2
02

5
09

.2
4.

20
25

Au
xi

an
t

Cl
ai

m
s

85
51

54
07

00
73

5
34

,9
41

.5
3

$ 
   

 
21

0,
55

6.
40

$ 
   

    
41

6,
95

1.
43

$ 
  

41
6,

95
1.

43
$ 

   
    

6



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
Po

st
in

g 
Da

te
GL

In
te

rn
al

 R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

pp
lie

r
Bu

sin
es

s J
us

tif
ica

ti*
*

 Li
ne

 A
m

ou
nt

 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
To

ta
ls 

9/
12

/2
02

5
10

51
10

02
00

21
2

H4
34

20
25

09
15

uk
tiy

qp
vd

Ba
kk

e 
No

rm
an

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s
2,

02
9.

50
$ 

 
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

51
10

02
00

22
5

H4
34

20
25

09
23

flh
uu

jtu
w

Vz
w

rls
s A

po
cc

 V
isb

ce
ll 

se
rv

ice
45

.5
6

$ 
 

   
9/

23
/2

02
5

10
51

10
03

00
31

5
H4

34
20

25
09

24
in

je
he

ho
i

Cd
w

 G
ov

t #
ag

1s
48

s
so

ni
cw

al
l s

ub
sc

rip
tio

n
10

5.
99

$ 
 

  
9/

12
/2

02
5

10
51

10
03

00
32

0
H4

34
20

25
09

15
xm

w
sw

xp
xz

Si
st

er
 C

iti
es

 In
tl

20
25

 M
em

be
rs

hi
p

31
0.

00
$ 

 
  

9/
2/

20
25

10
51

10
03

00
32

0
H4

34
20

25
09

03
bs

hn
of

m
tw

Um
zu

zu
Go

og
le

 W
or

ks
pa

ce
31

3.
00

$ 
 

  
2,

80
4.

05
$ 

 
  

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

51
20

02
00

22
5

H4
34

20
25

09
23

flh
uu

jtu
w

Vz
w

rls
s A

po
cc

 V
isb

ce
ll 

se
rv

ice
0.

30
$ 

 
   

9/
10

/2
02

5
10

51
20

03
00

32
0

H4
34

20
25

09
11

ku
on

pv
td

t
Zo

om
.C

om
 8

88
-7

99
-9

66
6

co
ur

t z
oo

m
15

.9
9

$ 
 

   
9/

2/
20

25
10

51
20

03
00

32
0

H4
34

20
25

09
03

bs
hn

of
m

tw
Um

zu
zu

Go
og

le
 W

or
ks

pa
ce

81
.0

0
$ 

 
   

97
.2

9
$ 

 
  

9/
25

/2
02

5
10

51
42

02
00

21
1

H4
34

20
25

09
26

m
xr

ob
dv

by
Vo

n 
Br

ie
se

n 
&

 R
op

er
 S

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s
73

.0
0

$ 
 

   
9/

25
/2

02
5

10
51

42
02

00
21

1
H4

34
20

25
09

26
kv

el
zx

fk
q

Vo
n 

Br
ie

se
n 

&
 R

op
er

 S
le

ga
l s

er
vi

ce
s

14
6.

00
$ 

 
  

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

51
42

02
00

22
5

H4
34

20
25

09
23

flh
uu

jtu
w

Vz
w

rls
s A

po
cc

 V
isb

ce
ll 

se
rv

ice
21

3.
68

$ 
 

  
9/

2/
20

25
10

51
42

02
00

26
2

H4
34

20
25

09
03

dy
nm

xk
cd

i
In

de
ed

 U
si2

5-
04

70
63

15
Jo

b 
Po

st
in

gs
38

6.
50

$ 
 

  
9/

26
/2

02
5

10
51

42
03

00
31

0
H4

34
20

25
09

29
vr

pf
kd

w
rm

Am
az

on
 M

kt
pl

 0
n5

q9
67

s3
2 

no
ta

ry
 st

am
ps

45
.9

8
$ 

 
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

51
42

03
00

31
0

H4
34

20
25

09
23

m
fjg

vf
gt

c
In

 N
or

th
w

oo
ds

 P
ro

m
ot

i
2 

sh
irt

s +
 2

.5
%

 C
C 

fe
e

69
.9

1
$ 

 
   

8/
29

/2
02

5
10

51
42

03
00

31
0

H4
34

20
25

09
01

nj
m

fb
bw

sw
Cd

w
 G

ov
t #

af
7c

a2
a

pr
in

te
r i

nk
16

5.
34

$ 
 

  
9/

9/
20

25
10

51
42

03
00

31
5

H4
34

20
25

09
10

w
ga

uc
w

lw
n

Cd
w

 G
ov

t #
af

8p
m

4p
co

m
pu

te
r u

pg
ra

de
s

15
.2

0
$ 

 
   

9/
23

/2
02

5
10

51
42

03
00

31
5

H4
34

20
25

09
24

xe
le

qa
lsm

Cd
w

 G
ov

t #
ag

1q
69

v
Le

no
vo

 d
es

kt
op

s &
 m

on
ito

rs
1,

25
6.

95
$ 

 
   

9/
23

/2
02

5
10

51
42

03
00

31
5

H4
34

20
25

09
24

in
je

he
ho

i
Cd

w
 G

ov
t #

ag
1s

48
s

so
ni

cw
al

l s
ub

sc
rip

tio
n

63
5.

94
$ 

 
  

9/
2/

20
25

10
51

42
03

00
32

0
H4

34
20

25
09

03
bs

hn
of

m
tw

Um
zu

zu
Go

og
le

 W
or

ks
pa

ce
38

8.
00

$ 
 

  
3,

39
6.

50
$ 

 
  

9/
10

/2
02

5
10

51
61

02
00

21
9

H4
34

20
25

09
11

np
kq

m
ku

vc
Ci

nt
as

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

em
er

ge
nc

y 
lig

ht
in

g 
&

 b
at

te
rie

s
40

7.
53

$ 
 

  
9/

22
/2

02
5

10
51

61
02

00
22

5
H4

34
20

25
09

23
flh

uu
jtu

w
Vz

w
rls

s A
po

cc
 V

isb
ce

ll 
se

rv
ice

46
.2

4
$ 

 
   

9/
10

/2
02

5
10

51
61

02
00

25
4

H4
34

20
25

09
11

m
pq

uh
fe

rg
W

w
p 

W
il-

Ki
l P

es
t C

on
tr

pe
st

 co
nt

ro
l

53
.5

0
$ 

 
   

9/
10

/2
02

5
10

51
61

03
00

31
5

H4
34

20
25

09
11

to
uu

lb
m

vs
Cd

w
 G

ov
t #

af
82

v9
k

Un
iF

i S
w

itc
h

20
4.

67
$ 

 
  

9/
2/

20
25

10
51

61
03

00
32

0
H4

34
20

25
09

03
bs

hn
of

m
tw

Um
zu

zu
Go

og
le

 W
or

ks
pa

ce
27

.0
0

$ 
 

   
9/

4/
20

25
10

51
61

03
00

34
9

H4
34

20
25

09
05

tz
oi

ek
aq

k
Am

az
on

 M
kt

pl
 F

w
67

n2
7v

3
3M

 st
rip

s
26

.9
9

$ 
 

   
9/

1/
20

25
10

51
61

03
00

34
9

H4
34

20
25

09
02

zq
na

jlh
m

e
Am

az
on

 M
kt

pl
 Jw

0l
r2

iw
3

Ha
llo

w
ee

n 
de

co
ra

tio
ns

84
.9

4
$ 

 
   

9/
25

/2
02

5
10

51
61

03
00

34
9

H4
34

20
25

09
26

ej
gf

ys
m

xs
Am

az
on

 M
kt

pl
 N

j7
zf

70
c0

Ke
ur

ig
 d

es
ca

le
r

13
.9

9
$ 

 
   

9/
25

/2
02

5
10

51
61

03
00

34
9

H4
34

20
25

09
26

nx
dn

xg
vo

v
Bp

#6
47

89
29

bo
b 

An
d 

Sq
ps

la
w

n 
m

ow
er

 g
as

19
.7

0
$ 

 
   

88
4.

56
$ 

 
  

9/
12

/2
02

5
10

52
10

02
00

21
2

H4
34

20
25

09
15

uk
tiy

qp
vd

Ba
kk

e 
No

rm
an

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s
53

3.
00

$ 
 

  
9/

8/
20

25
10

52
10

02
00

21
9

H4
34

20
25

09
09

kv
sg

ee
fm

t
Cu

lli
ga

n 
W

at
er

 C
on

di
ti

Re
nt

al
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

44
.9

5
$ 

 
   

9/
3/

20
25

10
52

10
02

00
21

9
H4

34
20

25
09

04
bc

irb
bd

kd
Tl

o 
Tr

an
su

ni
on

TL
O

83
.7

7
$ 

 
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

52
10

02
00

22
5

H4
34

20
25

09
23

flh
uu

jtu
w

Vz
w

rls
s A

po
cc

 V
isb

ce
ll 

se
rv

ice
1,

45
2.

18
$ 

 
   

9/
12

/2
02

5
10

52
10

02
00

22
5

H4
34

20
25

09
15

qz
ljm

lti
e

Co
ve

rt
 S

co
ut

in
g

Pi
ct

ur
e 

- C
am

7.
99

$ 
 

   
9/

18
/2

02
5

10
52

10
02

00
22

5
H4

34
20

25
09

19
xe

ch
sa

kf
b

Sp
ec

tr
um

TV
 S

er
vi

ce
15

1.
98

$ 
 

  
9/

24
/2

02
5

10
52

10
02

00
25

3
H4

34
20

25
09

25
sg

qr
xy

jo
i

O
ur

 F
am

ily
 Ll

c S
w

an
t G

K9
 S

qu
ad

 - 
Fi

x A
ir 

Co
nd

iti
on

er
24

0.
00

$ 
 

  
9/

15
/2

02
5

10
52

10
02

00
25

3
H4

34
20

25
09

16
ge

w
ex

ny
qu

Ti
re

 C
ity

Re
pa

ir 
Ti

re
18

.9
9

$ 
 

   
9/

11
/2

02
5

10
52

10
02

00
25

3
H4

34
20

25
09

12
vb

ot
br

w
gv

Ja
so

ns
 A

ut
o 

Re
pa

ir
Sq

ua
d 

- 1
01

 O
il 

Ch
an

ge
76

.0
4

$ 
 

   
9/

26
/2

02
5

10
52

10
02

00
25

3
H4

34
20

25
09

29
ux

gt
gw

uk
l

Ja
so

ns
 A

ut
o 

Re
pa

ir
Sq

ua
d 

11
3 

- O
il 

Ch
an

ge
69

.9
0

$ 
 

   
8/

28
/2

02
5

10
52

10
02

00
25

3
H4

34
20

25
08

29
cr

au
ijm

se
Ja

so
ns

 A
ut

o 
Re

pa
ir

Sq
ua

d 
11

8 
- R

ep
la

ce
 W

in
do

w
 S

w
itc

h
11

5.
72

$ 
 

  
9/

1/
20

25
10

52
10

02
00

25
3

H4
34

20
25

09
02

ur
og

ljk
pl

Ja
so

ns
 A

ut
o 

Re
pa

ir
Sq

ua
d 

K9
 - 

O
il 

Ch
an

ge
69

.6
5

$ 
 

   
9/

10
/2

02
5

10
52

10
02

00
25

3
H4

34
20

25
09

11
pj

vx
et

qt
o

Ti
re

 C
ity

Sw
ap

pe
d 

tir
e 

fro
m

 g
ar

ag
e 

to
 S

qu
ad

 1
17

64
.0

0
$ 

 
   

9/
15

/2
02

5
10

52
10

02
00

25
3

H4
34

20
25

09
16

xv
w

w
qf

hl
r

Ti
re

 C
ity

Ta
x r

ef
un

d
(0

.9
9)

$ 
 

  
9/

3/
20

25
10

52
10

02
00

26
0

H4
34

20
25

09
04

ia
yy

jg
vr

x
No

rt
hw

oo
d 

Te
ch

De
pa

rt
m

en
t -

 E
VO

C 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
62

1.
00

$ 
 

  
9/

4/
20

25
10

52
10

02
00

26
0

H4
34

20
25

09
05

nl
ov

xc
xe

e
Ho

te
l R

es
-T

he
 In

gl
es

i
Ho

te
l R

oo
m

 - 
90

8 
&

 9
09

 T
ra

in
in

g
26

1.
96

$ 
 

  
9/

9/
20

25
10

52
10

02
00

26
0

H4
34

20
25

09
10

py
m

co
hk

cg
No

rt
hw

oo
d 

Te
ch

 C
ol

le
ge

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 2

01
 - 

Ha
ns

on
75

.0
0

$ 
 

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

10
52

10
02

00
26

0
H4

34
20

25
09

23
vs

yn
rx

sx
b

Fs
p 

Gr
ee

n 
La

ke
 C

on
fe

re
M

ot
el

 &
 M

ea
ls 

- 9
08

26
3.

50
$ 

 
  

7

PC
ar
ds



1

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
Po

st
in

g 
Da

te
GL

In
te

rn
al

 R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

pp
lie

r
Bu

sin
es

s J
us

tif
ica

ti*
*

 Li
ne

 A
m

ou
nt

 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
To

ta
ls 

48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

9/
3/

20
25

10
52

10
02

00
26

0
H4

34
20

25
09

04
sx

qw
gm

zp
m

Ho
te

lb
oo

ki
ng

 S
er

vf
ee

M
ot

el
 F

ee
 - 

90
8 

&
 9

09
 T

ra
in

in
g

17
.9

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
28

/2
02

5
10

52
10

02
00

26
0

H4
34

20
25

08
29

do
hv

qh
ixq

Le
ag

ue
 O

f W
isc

on
sin

 M
u

PF
C 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 - 
BL

17
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8/

28
/2

02
5

10
52

10
02

00
26

0
H4

34
20

25
08

29
uy

nl
rs

gu
c

Le
ag

ue
 O

f W
isc

on
sin

 M
u

PF
C 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 - 
DL

17
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

4/
20

25
10

52
10

02
00

26
0

H4
34

20
25

09
05

w
vv

w
hx

dt
t

Eb
 2

02
5 

M
gi

a 
W

isc
on

si
Re

fu
nd

 fo
r t

ra
in

in
g

(1
75

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

9/
15

/2
02

5
10

52
10

02
00

26
0

H4
34

20
25

09
16

lb
ou

px
kl

k
Fs

p 
Gr

ee
n 

La
ke

 C
on

fe
re

Ro
om

 - 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 - 

90
8

28
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
31

0
H4

34
20

25
09

15
lm

sa
qw

fd
i

Am
az

on
 M

kt
pl

 F
u3

60
7z

33
20

26
 D

es
k 

Ca
le

nd
ar

27
.6

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
23

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

31
0

H4
34

20
25

09
24

os
cle

vj
un

O
ffi

ce
m

ax
/D

ep
ot

 6
86

9
31

0 
- (

3)
 ca

se
s p

ap
er

34
9 

- (
2)

 ca
se

s o
f h

an
d 

to
w

el
s

14
0.

97
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
31

0
H4

34
20

25
09

15
fc

yn
lzi

cv
Am

az
on

 M
kt

pl
 2

90
n5

0l
h3

DV
D'

s
51

.9
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

31
0

H4
34

20
25

09
08

eb
gw

fih
pn

Am
az

on
 M

kt
pl

 Jj
6b

63
3l

3
No

te
 p

ad
s, 

M
ed

ia
 sl

ee
ve

s
18

.9
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

31
0

H4
34

20
25

09
08

ie
jw

ld
qd

n
Us

ps
 P

o 
56

70
10

01
88

Po
st

ag
e 

- E
vi

de
nc

e
21

.4
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

31
0

H4
34

20
25

09
08

ka
ax

kl
ev

w
Us

ps
 P

o 
56

70
10

01
88

Po
st

ag
e 

- E
vi

de
nc

e
30

.7
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

31
0

H4
34

20
25

09
02

rm
gv

qi
di

e
Us

ps
 P

o 
56

70
10

01
88

Po
st

ag
e 

- E
vi

de
nc

e
31

.4
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

17
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
31

0
H4

34
20

25
09

18
kc

cy
ky

zm
p

Us
ps

 P
o 

56
70

10
01

88
Po

st
ag

e 
- E

vi
de

nc
e

73
.5

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
24

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

31
0

H4
34

20
25

09
25

w
sn

ih
ss

m
m

Us
ps

 P
o 

56
70

10
01

88
Po

st
ag

e 
Ev

id
en

ce
42

.8
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

9/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

31
0

H4
34

20
25

09
10

dd
w

kd
xx

vf
Am

az
on

 M
kt

pl
 4

l0
hc

9r
b3

Po
st

ag
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

 In
k

49
.8

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
9/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
31

5
H4

34
20

25
09

10
w

ga
uc

w
lw

n
Cd

w
 G

ov
t #

af
8p

m
4p

co
m

pu
te

r u
pg

ra
de

s
79

4.
86

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
23

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

31
5

H4
34

20
25

09
24

in
je

he
ho

i
Cd

w
 G

ov
t #

ag
1s

48
s

so
ni

cw
al

l s
ub

sc
rip

tio
n

95
3.

91
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
31

5
H4

34
20

25
09

01
xc

ld
or

ej
i

Cd
w

 G
ov

t #
af

69
x1

z
co

m
pu

te
r u

pg
ra

de
s

47
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
2/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
32

0
H4

34
20

25
09

03
bs

hn
of

m
tw

Um
zu

zu
Go

og
le

 W
or

ks
pa

ce
65

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
32

0
H4

34
20

25
09

09
jw

qe
hf

kh
b

Am
az

on
 P

rim
e 

N6
10

q1
zi3

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

Fe
e

14
.9

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
23

pf
kj

bh
vv

g
St

re
ich

er
s M

pl
s

12
 C

ol
la

r I
ns

ig
ni

as
 &

 1
7 

Ti
e 

Ba
rs

47
2.

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

17
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

2
H4

34
20

25
09

18
jv

fjs
ks

nn
Ro

ya
l C

an
in

 U
sa

, I
nc

K9
 F

oo
d

76
.8

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
23

gs
tw

pg
fn

o
Ch

ew
y.

Co
m

K9
 F

oo
d

89
.9

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
19

bv
of

m
pi

xz
Am

az
on

 M
kt

pl
 J1

1z
p7

3m
3

Ph
on

e 
ca

se
 co

ve
r -

 S
hi

ft 
co

m
m

an
de

r p
ho

ne
25

.4
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

23
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

2
H4

34
20

25
09

24
dh

nc
vm

ai
g

In
to

xim
et

er
s I

nc
Po

rt
ab

le
 In

to
xim

et
er

48
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
02

fz
un

vh
fb

c
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

47
6

Fu
el

 - 
Br

uc
e

60
.1

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
28

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

08
29

rr
bx

hj
ok

z
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

47
6

Fu
el

 - 
CS

O
 S

qu
ad

39
.6

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
24

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
25

w
w

ik
xh

qv
n

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
74

9
Fu

el
 - 

CS
O

 S
qu

ad
48

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

11
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

12
dc

nh
hl

ba
e

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
47

6
Fu

el
 - 

CS
O

 S
qu

ad
49

.2
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

28
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
08

29
ne

tk
rn

kw
e

Ha
m

m
on

d 
48

Fu
el

 - 
K9

 S
qu

ad
24

.2
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
02

gh
xr

yk
ot

r
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
K9

 S
qu

ad
35

.9
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

19
ha

ffl
la

ty
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

11
12

Fu
el

 - 
K9

 S
qu

ad
37

.6
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

23
em

iq
xb

w
nk

Co
bo

rn
s M

kt
p 

Fu
el

 #
Fu

el
 - 

K9
 S

qu
ad

42
.8

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
23

da
m

em
gy

ye
Ce

ne
x-

No
rt

he
rn

 La
ke

s C
Fu

el
 - 

K9
 S

qu
ad

42
.9

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
16

w
yn

ga
jg

xz
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

87
1

Fu
el

 - 
K9

 S
qu

ad
43

.6
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

17
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

18
lw

tz
zf

fp
f

Ce
ne

x-
Sy

ne
rg

y 
Co

m
m

un
it

Fu
el

 - 
K9

 S
qu

ad
43

.6
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

24
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

25
xy

dw
hk

nt
k

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
74

9
Fu

el
 - 

K9
 S

qu
ad

47
.3

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
16

gd
bb

fv
qa

s
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

74
9

Fu
el

 - 
K9

 S
qu

ad
47

.5
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

16
ev

qk
ox

ys
l

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

1
37

.8
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

19
dj

jq
m

er
hk

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
47

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

1
42

.0
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

23
fv

ev
nb

hv
i

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
47

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

1
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

16
qu

w
bx

vc
kf

Co
bo

rn
s M

kt
p 

Fu
el

 #
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

1
43

.1
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
08

an
xif

bk
zp

Co
bo

rn
s M

kt
p 

Fu
el

 #
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

1
43

.6
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

23
xr

ax
su

jih
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
1

44
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
24

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
25

ts
or

ex
w

jk
Co

bo
rn

s M
kt

p 
Fu

el
 #

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
1

44
.1

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

02
df

ks
dv

je
w

Co
bo

rn
s M

kt
p 

Fu
el

 #
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

1
45

.0
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

8



1

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
Po

st
in

g 
Da

te
GL

In
te

rn
al

 R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

pp
lie

r
Bu

sin
es

s J
us

tif
ica

ti*
*

 Li
ne

 A
m

ou
nt

 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
To

ta
ls 

94 95 96 97 98 99 10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0

11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
4

12
5

12
6

12
7

12
8

12
9

13
0

13
1

13
2

13
3

13
4

13
5

13
6

13
7

13
8

13
9

9/
23

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
24

bw
rx

dt
np

e
Co

bo
rn

s M
kt

p 
Fu

el
 #

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
1

46
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
19

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
22

ev
m

pg
in

xd
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
1

47
.5

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

02
fin

gx
hd

w
f

Co
bo

rn
s M

kt
p 

Fu
el

 #
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

1
47

.5
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

17
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

18
hk

er
jy

py
w

Ce
ne

x-
Sy

ne
rg

y 
Co

m
m

un
it

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
2

37
.4

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
9/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

10
fx

jm
uk

nm
k

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
47

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

2
38

.5
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

23
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

24
m

nh
rlb

bi
l

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

2
43

.0
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
09

bv
lsk

tv
ry

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

2
43

.1
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
08

rp
to

liq
m

y
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
2

43
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
28

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

08
29

gv
qi

pm
ct

e
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
2

43
.3

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
2/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

03
w

w
dv

yi
dq

l
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
2

45
.0

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

02
ya

vs
qq

pr
n

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

2
45

.8
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

16
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

17
pz

vk
um

jiz
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
2

46
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

02
w

gi
rfj

fv
l

Co
bo

rn
s M

kt
p 

Fu
el

 #
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

2
46

.8
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

23
rn

xa
yt

rd
l

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

2
47

.3
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

11
tm

hr
fu

nq
t

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

2
47

.4
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

26
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

29
vs

yc
clm

ob
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
2

48
.4

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
23

ar
m

sg
fq

io
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
2

49
.4

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
25

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
26

xv
dt

qe
rn

v
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
2

50
.9

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
12

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
15

sk
xc

yh
w

ih
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
2

51
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
23

id
zd

kk
qt

f
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
2

51
.6

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
16

yw
id

qy
ru

w
Co

bo
rn

s M
kt

p 
Fu

el
 #

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
2

52
.6

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
16

m
tu

nr
lly

d
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
2

52
.7

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
19

rm
jh

oe
m

m
l

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

2
57

.1
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

01
tiu

pb
gg

il
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
2

58
.1

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
3/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

04
dk

du
lb

jlr
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
2

58
.1

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

09
iv

lp
qf

zd
x

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
47

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

2
60

.5
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
09

sq
xk

rim
de

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

3
27

.3
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

23
tii

lro
w

rl
Co

bo
rn

s M
kt

p 
Fu

el
 #

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
3

40
.1

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
01

px
rw

lu
ux

d
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

74
9

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
3

40
.5

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
4/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

05
jx

hm
yj

sy
w

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

3
41

.2
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

2/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
03

qv
nr

lm
ju

b
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
3

42
.8

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
23

hc
cb

xn
hk

t
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

92
2

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
3

43
.1

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
16

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
17

rq
w

tz
m

ee
e

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

3
43

.6
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

26
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

29
ck

hm
rik

xk
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
3

44
.1

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
12

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
15

cd
vk

vt
sm

j
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

47
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
3

44
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

02
gn

bf
gz

m
ue

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
47

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

3
45

.8
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
09

sd
hi

gd
xj

y
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

74
9

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
3

47
.0

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
9/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

10
nl

ca
ig

frw
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
3

48
.6

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
11

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
12

fx
zx

m
tn

hx
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
3

49
.3

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
19

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
22

ah
tm

qb
ep

c
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
3

51
.4

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
16

gr
et

jk
bp

d
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
3

55
.2

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
16

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
17

sd
tt

lq
os

v
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
5

37
.3

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
16

vk
jd

ub
kj

g
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
5

38
.4

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
26

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
29

w
kk

hk
pk

eg
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
5

40
.9

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
19

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
22

m
cu

xm
pv

lk
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
5

41
.8

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
11

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
12

ym
zb

qz
od

a
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
5

42
.1

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9



1

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
Po

st
in

g 
Da

te
GL

In
te

rn
al

 R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

pp
lie

r
Bu

sin
es

s J
us

tif
ica

ti*
*

 Li
ne

 A
m

ou
nt

 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
To

ta
ls 

14
0

14
1

14
2

14
3

14
4

14
5

14
6

14
7

14
8

14
9

15
0

15
1

15
2

15
3

15
4

15
5

15
6

15
7

15
8

15
9

16
0

16
1

16
2

16
3

16
4

16
5

16
6

16
7

16
8

16
9

17
0

17
1

8/
28

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

08
29

bs
gr

yr
nf

l
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

47
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
5

42
.7

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
3/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

04
to

lry
ay

tq
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
5

45
.0

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
19

ua
ta

tu
m

na
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
5

46
.0

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

02
tr

cw
qr

lv
k

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

5
46

.3
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
09

ns
dh

xlc
w

m
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
5

47
.1

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
10

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
11

he
te

dc
so

g
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

42
6

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

10
5

49
.3

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

09
uq

sy
fy

hd
r

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

5
53

.6
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

23
bt

tjj
tjj

v
Ha

m
m

on
d 

48
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

6
53

.5
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
08

bt
w

rm
fp

uv
Ha

m
m

on
d 

48
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

6
57

.4
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

17
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

18
ku

dn
er

pr
f

Co
bo

rn
s M

kt
p 

Fu
el

 #
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

7
32

.3
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
02

cn
isf

fh
hk

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

7
35

.6
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

23
ab

nc
eu

cu
h

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
78

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

9
37

.0
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

16
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

17
ly

cm
qj

m
gn

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
47

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

9
54

.9
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

9/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
10

pl
dh

vy
lcl

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

7
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
10

9
66

.4
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

19
nr

xy
w

iu
w

g
Kw

ik
 T

rip
 #

74
9

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

11
0

40
.5

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
3/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

04
zw

fld
llg

j
Ha

m
m

on
d 

48
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
11

3
49

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

23
m

cr
dg

vr
lc

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
42

6
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
11

3
65

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

16
xb

pi
qf

un
u

Ha
m

m
on

d 
48

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

11
7

42
.9

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
17

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
18

by
w

yv
vw

pi
Bp

#6
47

89
29

bo
b 

An
d 

Sq
ps

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

11
8

36
.8

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
28

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

08
29

pz
bo

uy
va

i
Bp

#6
47

89
29

bo
b 

An
d 

Sq
ps

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

11
8

38
.6

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

52
10

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
23

yg
iy

vl
w

w
y

Kw
ik

 T
rip

 #
11

15
Fu

el
 - 

Sq
ua

d 
11

8
40

.6
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

26
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

29
ez

yf
rs

nh
p

Ha
m

m
on

d 
48

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

K9
25

.6
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

26
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

29
ijn

ef
vz

m
b

Ce
ne

x-
Sy

ne
rg

y 
Co

m
m

un
it

Fu
el

 - 
Sq

ua
d 

K9
26

.2
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

23
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

24
os

cle
vj

un
O

ffi
ce

m
ax

/D
ep

ot
 6

86
9

31
0 

- (
3)

 ca
se

s p
ap

er
34

9 
- (

2)
 ca

se
s o

f h
an

d 
to

w
el

s
81

.9
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

15
pe

pj
pq

yv
k

Sc
hi

lli
ng

 S
up

pl
y 

Co
m

pa
Cl

ea
ni

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s

87
.6

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
4/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

05
tk

rs
ke

m
km

4i
m

pr
in

t, 
In

c
Re

tr
ac

ta
bl

e 
RL

PD
 B

an
ne

r
23

8.
87

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/

20
25

10
52

10
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

09
gl

tb
ig

fy
i

Am
az

on
 M

kt
pl

 W
47

zm
2q

33
Sc

re
en

 P
ro

te
ct

or
s -

 P
ho

ne
5.

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9/

16
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

17
ur

ts
vp

ub
n

Fa
rm

 &
 F

lt 
O

f R
ice

 La
k

Re
tu

rn
 w

ip
er

 b
la

de
s

(2
5.

58
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
9/

16
/2

02
5

10
52

10
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

17
bb

kf
w

qo
lc

W
m

 S
up

er
ce

nt
er

 #
14

46
Sq

ua
d 

11
3 

w
ip

er
 b

la
de

s
47

.2
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

4/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
05

yn
tg

vm
hx

i
Fa

rm
 &

 F
lt 

O
f R

ice
 La

k
W

ip
er

 b
la

de
s -

 S
qu

ad
 1

13
25

.5
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

35
4

H4
34

20
25

09
02

nr
og

irs
ar

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

M
ul

ch
39

.9
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

25
10

52
10

03
00

35
4

H4
34

20
25

09
02

bv
fc

pm
er

y
M

en
ar

ds
 R

ice
 La

ke
 W

i
M

ul
ch

13
3.

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
13

,4
22

.9
4

$ 
   

   
  

10



1

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
Po

st
in

g 
Da

te
GL

In
te

rn
al

 R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

pp
lie

r
Bu

sin
es

s J
us

tif
ica

ti*
*

 Li
ne

 A
m

ou
nt

 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
To

ta
ls 

17
2

17
3

17
4

17
5

17
6

17
7

17
8

17
9

18
0

18
1

18
2

18
3

18
4

18
5

18
6

18
7

18
8

18
9

19
0

19
1

19
2

19
3

19
4

19
5

19
6

19
7

19
8

19
9

20
0

20
1

20
2

20
3

20
4

20
5

20
6

20
7

20
8

20
9

21
0

9/
25

/2
02

5
10

52
20

02
00

21
1

H4
34

20
25

09
26

m
xr

ob
dv

by
Vo

n 
Br

ie
se

n 
&

 R
op

er
 S

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s
2,

11
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

52
20

02
00

22
5

H4
34

20
25

09
23

flh
uu

jtu
w

Vz
w

rls
s A

po
cc

 V
isb

ce
ll 

se
rv

ice
68

8.
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
12

/2
02

5
10

52
20

02
00

25
3

H4
34

20
25

09
15

jo
cy

pk
nc

v
In

 B
la

ke
s R

ad
io

 R
ep

a
Di

gi
ta

l r
ad

io
 re

pe
at

er
1,

00
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

9/
26

/2
02

5
10

52
20

02
00

25
4

H4
34

20
25

09
29

w
ge

ps
pb

fe
In

di
an

he
ad

 G
la

ss
, I

nc
.

Ga
ra

ge
 d

oo
r s

pr
in

gs
81

6.
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

10
52

20
03

00
31

0
H4

34
20

25
09

08
se

uo
jy

ni
v

Am
az

on
 M

kt
pl

 X
r7

ta
69

23
la

be
l m

ak
er

 ta
pe

13
.4

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
23

/2
02

5
10

52
20

03
00

31
5

H4
34

20
25

09
24

in
je

he
ho

i
Cd

w
 G

ov
t #

ag
1s

48
s

so
ni

cw
al

l s
ub

sc
rip

tio
n

19
0.

79
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

02
5

10
52

20
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

11
jn

po
kt

oe
d

In
 F

ire
 S

af
et

y 
Us

a,
 I

2 
se

ts
 o

f t
ur

no
ut

 g
ea

r
6,

93
9.

95
$ 

   
   

   
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

52
20

03
00

31
8

H4
34

20
25

09
23

rjk
pw

tz
hm

W
ps

g,
 In

c.
bu

nk
er

 p
an

t s
us

pe
nd

er
s

96
.7

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

10
52

20
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

02
ky

yi
ee

hc
c

In
du

st
ria

l S
af

et
y 

In
c

Dr
op

 ta
nk

 re
le

as
e

19
9.

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/2

02
5

10
52

20
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

16
rq

qv
oj

im
i

Am
az

on
 M

kt
pl

 5
66

2x
6n

j3
Hi

gh
 a

ng
le

 ro
pe

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

59
.9

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/

20
25

10
52

20
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

09
yi

do
ny

dn
h

W
ps

g,
 In

c.
Su

sp
en

de
rs

 fo
r t

ur
no

ut
s

75
.4

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
2/

20
25

10
52

20
03

00
32

0
H4

34
20

25
09

03
bs

hn
of

m
tw

Um
zu

zu
Go

og
le

 W
or

ks
pa

ce
71

5.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
24

/2
02

5
10

52
20

03
00

32
0

H4
34

20
25

09
25

yn
ob

cf
vw

g
Sp

ec
tr

um
TV

 S
er

vi
ce

11
6.

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

02
5

10
52

20
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

15
ab

hr
nj

nk
j

Sy
ne

rg
y 

Co
rp

or
at

e 
O

ffi
Fu

el
68

5.
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
3/

20
25

10
52

20
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

04
hn

ltg
gc

sk
O

re
ill

y 
15

26
oi

l a
nd

 fi
lte

rs
72

.3
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/2

02
5

10
52

20
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

16
jjv

ds
aj

yh
Am

az
on

 M
kt

pl
ac

e 
Pm

ts
Am

az
on

 re
fu

nd
 to

ile
t p

ap
er

(6
5.

90
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
9/

18
/2

02
5

10
52

20
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

19
ci

tr
vl

ilx
Am

az
on

.C
om

 E
c7

4y
24

q3
ba

tt
er

ie
s

38
.9

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/

20
25

10
52

20
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

09
zm

up
ty

bd
n

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

Ja
ni

to
ria

l s
up

pl
ie

s
11

5.
14

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
16

/2
02

5
10

52
20

03
00

34
9

H4
34

20
25

09
17

ln
gw

ab
jx

r
Am

az
on

.C
om

 F
u6

31
6k

q3
La

un
dr

y 
de

te
rg

en
t

95
.5

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/2
02

5
10

52
20

03
00

34
9

H4
34

20
25

09
16

iiw
lsn

xt
x

Am
az

on
.C

om
 1

q2
lr8

na
3

pa
pe

r h
an

d 
to

w
el

s
41

.7
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

02
5

10
52

20
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

19
xe

td
on

m
ck

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

St
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
s

41
8.

85
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

3/
20

25
10

52
20

03
00

34
9

H4
34

20
25

09
04

la
xg

tls
eb

Am
az

on
 M

kt
pl

 C
z8

af
2e

j3
To

ile
t p

ap
er

48
.0

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/2
02

5
10

52
20

03
00

34
9

H4
34

20
25

09
16

vt
gj

qr
ew

j
Am

az
on

.C
om

 D
f3

m
g3

rt
3

to
ile

t p
ap

er
58

.9
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
10

52
20

03
00

34
9

H4
34

20
25

09
08

nd
lg

w
m

dk
a

Am
az

on
 M

kt
pl

 E
62

rd
5e

r3
to

ile
t p

ap
er

65
.9

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
25

/2
02

5
10

52
20

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
26

cw
qu

ik
fia

O
re

ill
y 

15
26

ai
r f

ilt
er

s L
-1

 a
nd

 ca
r-1

22
0.

15
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

25
/2

02
5

10
52

20
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

26
cy

lg
dd

iy
b

Fa
rm

 &
 F

lt 
O

f R
ice

 La
k

ca
bl

e 
tie

s
26

.7
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

25
10

52
20

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
09

cn
ry

xv
an

l
Na

pa
 P

ar
ts

 0
00

03
38

E-
2 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t b

at
te

rie
s

69
9.

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

23
/2

02
5

10
52

20
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

24
zk

tm
ub

lix
Sy

ne
rg

y 
Ri

ce
 La

ke
 H

ar
d

Ha
zm

at
-1

 b
at

te
ry

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t

13
0.

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

25
/2

02
5

10
52

20
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

26
et

qo
xf

xj
q

Ja
co

bs
on

s H
ar

dw
ar

e
nu

ts
 a

nd
 b

ol
ts

19
.9

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
23

/2
02

5
10

52
20

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
24

cv
w

ig
ol

vf
Al

lst
at

e 
Pa

rt
s O

f R
ice

T-
5 

on
 sp

ot
 ch

ai
n 

pa
rt

s
37

9.
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

10
52

20
03

00
35

4
H4

34
20

25
09

08
m

fw
xn

og
gw

Am
az

on
.C

om
 F

93
xh

7o
n3

Au
to

m
at

ic 
lig

ht
 se

ns
or

s (
ou

ts
id

e 
bu

ild
in

g)
27

9.
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
4/

20
25

10
52

20
03

00
35

4
H4

34
20

25
09

05
yk

ve
gj

gh
b

Am
az

on
 M

kt
pl

 0
b5

d5
1j

f3
CO

2 
de

te
ct

or
 a

nd
 b

at
te

rie
s

55
.9

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
4/

20
25

10
52

20
03

00
35

4
H4

34
20

25
09

05
tx

jtn
hd

xk
Am

az
on

.C
om

 G
17

g5
6k

q3
HV

AC
 fi

lte
rs

33
.8

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

10
52

20
03

00
35

4
H4

34
20

25
09

02
hn

tg
hl

cc
q

Am
az

on
 M

kt
pl

 V
88

6h
7v

o3
So

ap
 d

isp
en

se
rs

88
.0

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/

20
25

10
52

20
03

00
35

4
H4

34
20

25
09

09
bk

dp
da

gw
b

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

w
as

hi
ng

 m
ac

hi
ne

 p
ar

ts
9.

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9/

8/
20

25
10

52
20

03
00

35
4

H4
34

20
25

09
09

jn
jp

vg
vu

j
Ja

co
bs

on
s H

ar
dw

ar
e

w
as

hi
ng

 m
ac

hi
ne

 p
ar

ts
20

.3
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

25
10

52
20

03
00

35
4

H4
34

20
25

09
09

vr
xlw

lm
xb

Ja
co

bs
on

s H
ar

dw
ar

e
w

as
hi

ng
 m

ac
hi

ne
 p

ar
ts

26
.9

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,6

03
.3

7
$ 

   
   

  
9/

24
/2

02
5

10
52

21
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

25
fp

tg
ye

ns
h

Ha
zt

ec
h 

Sy
st

em
s I

nc
Ha

zt
ec

h 
qu

ick
ca

t c
at

eg
or

iza
tio

n 
ki

t
1,

89
2.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

10
52

21
03

00
34

2
H4

34
20

25
09

02
jry

kl
ka

gq
Cl

ar
ey

s S
af

et
y 

Eq
ui

pm
Ca

l g
as

41
3.

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

30
5.

12
$ 

   
   

   
 

11



1

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
Po

st
in

g 
Da

te
GL

In
te

rn
al

 R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

pp
lie

r
Bu

sin
es

s J
us

tif
ica

ti*
*

 Li
ne

 A
m

ou
nt

 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
To

ta
ls 

21
1

21
2

21
3

21
4

21
5

21
6

21
7

21
8

21
9

22
0

22
1

22
2

22
3

22
4

22
5

22
6

22
7

22
8

22
9

23
0

23
1

23
2

23
3

23
4

23
5

23
6

23
7

23
8

23
9

24
0

24
1

24
2

24
3

24
4

24
5

24
6

24
7

24
8

24
9

25
0

25
1

25
2

25
3

25
4

25
5

25
6

9/
12

/2
02

5
10

53
30

02
00

21
2

H4
34

20
25

09
15

uk
tiy

qp
vd

Ba
kk

e 
No

rm
an

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s
12

3.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
10

/2
02

5
10

53
30

02
00

21
9

H4
34

20
25

09
11

icn
sll

kr
x

Ci
nt

as
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
ex

tin
gu

ish
er

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
3,

08
7.

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

9/
16

/2
02

5
10

53
30

02
00

21
9

H4
34

20
25

09
17

tiz
oo

ild
b

Pe
r M

ar
 S

ec
ur

ity
m

on
ito

rin
g 

at
 9

10
 S

. W
isc

on
sin

 A
ve

.
52

.0
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

02
5

10
53

30
02

00
21

9
H4

34
20

25
09

19
jg

jk
yo

uh
j

In
 Ji

ffy
 B

iff
y

po
rt

ab
le

 a
t A

rc
he

ry
 P

ar
k

19
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

02
5

10
53

30
02

00
21

9
H4

34
20

25
09

19
oi

oh
xv

dr
l

In
 Ji

ffy
 B

iff
y

po
rt

ab
le

 a
t C

la
nt

on
19

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
02

5
10

53
30

02
00

21
9

H4
34

20
25

09
19

un
jn

m
m

re
y

In
 Ji

ffy
 B

iff
y

po
rt

ab
le

 a
t d

og
 p

ar
k

19
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

02
5

10
53

30
02

00
21

9
H4

34
20

25
09

19
yv

w
oq

sip
l

In
 Ji

ffy
 B

iff
y

po
rt

ab
le

 a
t H

ia
w

at
ha

 P
ar

k
19

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
02

5
10

53
30

02
00

21
9

H4
34

20
25

09
19

dy
ne

qv
xx

t
In

 Ji
ffy

 B
iff

y
po

rt
ab

le
 a

t M
id

dl
e 

Sc
ho

ol
19

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
10

53
30

02
00

22
5

H4
34

20
25

09
23

flh
uu

jtu
w

Vz
w

rls
s A

po
cc

 V
isb

ce
ll 

se
rv

ice
12

9.
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
12

/2
02

5
10

53
30

02
00

26
0

H4
34

20
25

09
15

hf
ljj

zt
ry

Ex
te

ns
io

nw
au

ke
sh

a
Ur

ba
n 

Fo
re

st
ry

 W
or

ks
ho

p
40

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

25
10

53
30

03
00

31
0

H4
34

20
25

09
02

gl
vh

rfb
pi

Am
az

on
.C

om
 7

v5
8m

51
73

in
k 

ca
rt

rid
ge

s f
or

 sh
op

 p
rin

te
r

10
4.

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

9/
20

25
10

53
30

03
00

31
5

H4
34

20
25

09
10

w
ga

uc
w

lw
n

Cd
w

 G
ov

t #
af

8p
m

4p
co

m
pu

te
r u

pg
ra

de
s

4,
09

7.
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
9/

23
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
31

5
H4

34
20

25
09

24
in

je
he

ho
i

Cd
w

 G
ov

t #
ag

1s
48

s
so

ni
cw

al
l s

ub
sc

rip
tio

n
31

7.
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/

20
25

10
53

30
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

09
cr

ia
zf

m
sc

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

co
nc

re
te

 to
ol

47
.9

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
24

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

31
8

H4
34

20
25

09
25

uu
rm

xt
gl

o
04

7 
Au

to
 V

al
ue

 - 
Ri

ce
el

ec
tr

on
ic 

cl,
 d

ie
le

ct
ric

, n
os

e 
pl

ie
rs

21
.9

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

10
53

30
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

02
ip

ho
yo

tft
Sy

ne
rg

y
fu

el
, l

p 
cy

lin
de

rs
, s

ee
d,

 st
ra

w
 b

al
es

, t
or

ch
, h

os
e

11
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

01
w

vi
rc

xo
fn

Fa
rm

 &
 F

lt 
O

f R
ice

 La
k

gr
ea

se
 g

un
, H

75
 li

gh
ts

, b
at

te
ry

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
r, 

sig
n

12
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

25
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

26
om

gk
ifg

m
n

Ki
m

ba
ll 

M
id

w
es

t P
ay

ee
z

m
et

al
 h

ol
e 

cu
tt

er
, r

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ts

 b
in

 in
 sh

op
77

.4
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

01
lre

rr
pt

vo
Ja

co
bs

on
s H

ar
dw

ar
e

pa
in

t s
tr

ai
ne

r
5.

97
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

01
jn

tm
ho

m
fv

Ki
m

ba
ll 

M
id

w
es

t P
ay

ee
z

re
am

er
s/

cu
tt

er
s

99
.8

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
11

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

31
8

H4
34

20
25

09
12

br
dv

uq
vg

c
Fa

rm
 &

 F
lt 

O
f R

ice
 La

k
sa

w
 a

nd
 b

at
te

ry
34

9.
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
12

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

31
8

H4
34

20
25

09
15

sd
lu

yb
jm

u
Am

az
on

 M
kt

pl
 6

o9
h1

9b
23

sq
ua

re
 so

ck
et

 se
t

31
.4

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
2/

20
25

10
53

30
03

00
32

0
H4

34
20

25
09

03
bs

hn
of

m
tw

Um
zu

zu
Go

og
le

 W
or

ks
pa

ce
22

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8/
28

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

32
0

H4
34

20
25

08
29

eo
ei

qq
qo

j
Am

az
on

 P
rim

e 
4t

5c
03

dn
3

pr
im

e 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p
13

9.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

10
53

30
03

00
34

2
H4

34
20

25
09

08
rr

w
rm

zs
pn

Am
az

on
 M

kt
pl

 O
o1

pq
53

03
Am

er
ica

n 
fla

g
28

.7
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
10

53
30

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
08

xk
dq

rn
nh

v
Am

az
on

 M
kt

pl
 T

p1
61

04
a3

Am
er

ica
n 

fla
g

28
.7

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
11

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
12

jy
bi

m
lq

ag
Br

ya
n 

Ro
ck

 P
ro

du
ct

s I
n

ba
ll 

di
am

on
d 

di
rt

3,
17

9.
73

$ 
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
34

2
H4

34
20

25
09

01
xj

uv
xq

cb
v

M
sp

 0
19

01
7 

La
m

pe
rt

 Lu
m

lu
m

be
r f

or
 p

icn
ic 

ta
bl

e
17

.4
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
34

2
H4

34
20

25
09

11
ciz

by
kk

bc
Sy

ne
rg

y 
Ca

m
er

on
 A

gr
on

o
Ro

ux
 P

ar
k 

se
ed

28
8.

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

3/
20

25
10

53
30

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
04

tm
yp

zw
kq

m
Sp

 S
ig

n 
Gu

ar
di

an
sig

n 
ho

ld
er

s f
or

 fe
nc

e
17

2.
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

10
53

30
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

02
ip

ho
yo

tft
Sy

ne
rg

y
fu

el
, l

p 
cy

lin
de

rs
, s

ee
d,

 st
ra

w
 b

al
es

, t
or

ch
, h

os
e

5,
69

8.
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

16
uk

sd
sin

lq
Am

az
on

 M
kt

pl
 0

n8
os

4b
13

gr
ea

se
53

.4
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

3/
20

25
10

53
30

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
04

fs
sv

dh
xc

n
Sh

er
w

in
-W

ill
ia

m
s7

03
47

0
lu

br
ica

tio
ns

20
.8

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

34
3

H4
34

20
25

09
16

to
yv

rg
tk

w
Tr

ac
to

r C
en

tr
al

 Ll
c C

a
oi

l, 
ch

ai
n 

lo
ok

s, 
fil

es
24

.2
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

16
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

17
kx

ar
tij

uk
M

id
 S

ta
te

s H
yd

ra
ul

ics
ba

nj
o,

 o
-ri

ng
s, 

w
at

er
 fi

ll 
ho

se
 fo

r s
w

ee
pe

rs
50

4.
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

34
9

H4
34

20
25

09
16

kp
aq

hj
xs

l
Lin

de
 G

as
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

co
m

pr
es

se
d 

ga
s, 

ar
go

n,
 ro

ds
, c

yl
in

de
rs

54
6.

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

19
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

22
w

cf
xt

lfh
f

Ki
m

ba
ll 

M
id

w
es

t P
ay

ee
z

el
ec

tr
ica

l c
on

ne
ct

or
s

66
1.

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

24
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

25
uu

rm
xt

gl
o

04
7 

Au
to

 V
al

ue
 - 

Ri
ce

el
ec

tr
on

ic 
cl,

 d
ie

le
ct

ric
, n

os
e 

pl
ie

rs
46

.3
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

17
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

18
tu

qd
nb

ip
k

Sa
fe

-F
as

t (
Ec

)
gr

in
de

r w
he

el
s

18
2.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

5/
20

25
10

53
30

03
00

34
9

H4
34

20
25

09
08

hf
jh

ef
uf

r
M

en
ar

ds
 R

ice
 La

ke
 W

i
H7

5 
ca

ps
, b

at
te

rie
s, 

pe
nl

ig
ht

30
.9

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
25

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

34
9

H4
34

20
25

09
26

om
gk

ifg
m

n
Ki

m
ba

ll 
M

id
w

es
t P

ay
ee

z
m

et
al

 h
ol

e 
cu

tt
er

, r
ac

k 
fo

r p
ar

ts
 b

in
 in

 sh
op

16
8.

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

23
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

24
ftl

xn
iy

gu
Ap

pl
ie

d 
M

ss
 Ll

c 6
51

1
nu

ts
, b

ol
ts

, t
ap

e,
 sa

nd
pa

pe
r

46
4.

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

25
10

53
30

03
00

34
9

H4
34

20
25

09
09

w
dr

pq
ul

fb
M

en
ar

ds
 R

ice
 La

ke
 W

i
pa

in
t s

up
pl

ie
s f

or
 st

or
ag

e 
ca

se
61

.1
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

26
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

29
uz

hq
w

yi
gf

La
w

so
n 

Pr
od

uc
ts

 In
c

sp
lit

 w
ire

 lo
om

s, 
fu

se
s, 

tu
bs

, s
pr

in
g,

 sc
re

w
s

18
4.

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

16
tc

sr
bz

w
vc

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
zip

 ti
es

69
.3

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
11

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
12

bg
ve

hk
nj

c
Ba

rib
ea

u 
Im

pl
em

en
t

cr
ed

it 
fo

r r
et

ur
ne

d 
cu

tt
in

g 
ed

ge
(4

30
.9

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

12



1

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
Po

st
in

g 
Da

te
GL

In
te

rn
al

 R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

pp
lie

r
Bu

sin
es

s J
us

tif
ica

ti*
*

 Li
ne

 A
m

ou
nt

 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
To

ta
ls 

25
7

25
8

25
9

26
0

26
1

26
2

26
3

26
4

26
5

26
6

26
7

26
8

26
9

27
0

27
1

27
2

27
3

27
4

27
5

27
6

27
7

27
8

27
9

28
0

28
1

28
2

28
3

28
4

28
5

28
6

28
7

28
8

28
9

29
0

29
1

29
2

29
3

29
4

29
5

29
6

9/
4/

20
25

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

05
le

ym
w

np
dm

Pe
rfe

ct
 Im

ag
e 

Si
gn

s L
l

do
or

 lo
go

s T
26

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
26

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
29

ym
ph

gq
lq

p
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

fra
m

e 
bo

lts
 fo

r H
50

 &
 H

75
21

4.
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
01

w
vi

rc
xo

fn
Fa

rm
 &

 F
lt 

O
f R

ice
 La

k
gr

ea
se

 g
un

, H
75

 li
gh

ts
, b

at
te

ry
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

r, 
sig

n
48

0.
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

02
by

ge
qc

ixk
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

H1
5 

sc
re

w
27

.8
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

4/
20

25
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
05

sd
el

hl
uy

d
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

H1
5 

sc
re

w
s

45
.6

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
24

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
25

gy
xn

zn
co

o
Ha

rb
or

 F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls 
8

H1
9 

ai
r h

os
es

, a
ir 

im
pa

ct
s

20
9.

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

16
w

sa
m

m
pm

nv
Ha

rb
or

 F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls 
8

H1
9 

gr
ip

 h
ol

de
rs

17
.9

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
19

rd
lir

zu
sp

Al
lst

at
e 

Pa
rt

s O
f R

ice
H1

9 
m

ou
nt

s
56

.2
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

9/
20

25
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
10

m
or

yb
xv

ut
04

7 
Au

to
 V

al
ue

 - 
Ri

ce
H5

0,
 H

75
 p

in
s, 

fla
sh

er
, s

w
itc

he
s

14
9.

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

01
le

lxf
eu

to
Tr

ac
to

r C
en

tr
al

 Ll
c C

a
H5

2 
fa

n 
be

lt
35

.6
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

24
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

25
hr

qx
qn

ts
o

Fa
rm

 &
 F

lt 
O

f R
ice

 La
k

H5
8 

co
ax

 co
nn

ec
to

r
4.

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9/

25
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

26
df

fd
jig

gb
M

en
ar

ds
 R

ice
 La

ke
 W

i
H6

3 
fil

te
rs

26
.9

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

08
hf

jh
ef

uf
r

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

H7
5 

ca
ps

, b
at

te
rie

s, 
pe

nl
ig

ht
4.

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9/

15
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

16
zq

fe
yd

tt
w

Ba
rib

ea
u 

Im
pl

em
en

t
H7

5 
cu

tt
in

g 
ed

ge
64

4.
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
11

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
12

qv
yq

ou
yi

i
Ba

rib
ea

u 
Im

pl
em

en
t

H7
5 

cu
tt

in
g 

ed
ge

 (r
et

ur
ne

d)
43

0.
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
3/

20
25

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

04
du

xj
lm

fd
l

Ba
rib

ea
u 

Im
pl

em
en

t
H7

5 
fil

te
r

2.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9/
3/

20
25

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

04
ve

sf
cy

he
z

Ba
rib

ea
u 

Im
pl

em
en

t
H7

5 
kn

ob
58

.7
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

11
fh

zy
at

ixo
04

7 
Au

to
 V

al
ue

 - 
Ri

ce
H7

5 
sp

oo
l c

ab
le

, p
ol

e 
fla

t s
et

s
18

2.
03

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
3/

20
25

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

04
dk

m
cd

lrd
n

Ba
dg

er
 S

te
el

&
fa

br
ica

ti
H7

5 
st

ee
l

17
9.

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

16
rs

lg
izt

w
j

Tr
ac

to
r C

en
tr

al
 Ll

c C
a

L1
31

 fi
lle

rc
ap

8.
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9/
15

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
16

to
yv

rg
tk

w
Tr

ac
to

r C
en

tr
al

 Ll
c C

a
oi

l, 
ch

ai
n 

lo
ok

s, 
fil

es
13

8.
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
17

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
18

jte
dj

kj
gd

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

sp
ar

k 
pl

ug
 fo

r c
ha

in
sa

w
, p

ur
dy

 fo
r M

oo
n 

La
ke

9.
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9/
15

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
16

ug
ud

en
qp

t
Am

az
on

 M
kt

pl
 V

45
kw

1z
e3

st
rin

g 
fo

r t
rim

m
er

s
87

.9
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

01
jp

m
th

au
tl

Am
az

on
.C

om
 7

w
8f

q1
0e

3
sw

itc
he

s f
or

 H
50

 &
 H

75
15

.5
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

25
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
02

kf
nr

ks
xy

b
M

en
ar

ds
 R

ice
 La

ke
 W

i
T1

8 
an

gl
e 

sa
sh

 b
ru

sh
, 4

" f
oa

m
 &

 fr
am

e,
 fo

am
, t

ra
y,

 p
ai

nt
74

.5
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

15
qf

ib
dn

ul
o

Al
lst

at
e 

Pa
rt

s O
f R

ice
T1

8 
ba

ck
-u

p 
lig

ht
in

g
83

.4
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

9/
20

25
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
10

vu
kq

di
cx

y
Al

lst
at

e 
Pa

rt
s O

f R
ice

T1
8 

bo
x l

ig
ht

in
g 

pa
rt

s
36

5.
44

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
11

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
12

rm
lq

ut
gg

s
Al

lst
at

e 
Pa

rt
s O

f R
ice

T1
8 

lig
ht

s
77

.5
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

23
bg

jy
qh

m
ts

Lin
k 

Fo
rd

 A
nd

 R
v 

Ri
ce

T2
7 

se
nd

er
 a

nd
 p

um
p,

 sp
rin

g
74

1.
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
23

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
24

sb
fir

vj
cs

Fa
rm

 &
 F

lt 
O

f R
ice

 La
k

T2
8 

2 
w

ay
 m

ic 
ho

ld
er

, H
50

 b
at

te
ry

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
r

53
.7

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

09
01

jy
gq

sf
ec

t
Tr

ac
to

r C
en

tr
al

 Ll
c C

a
th

ro
tt

le
 tr

ig
ge

rs
 fo

r w
ee

d 
w

hi
ps

47
.4

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
11

/2
02

5
10

53
30

03
00

35
4

H4
34

20
25

09
12

ug
df

rw
sx

j
Fa

rm
 &

 F
lt 

O
f R

ice
 La

k
bl

ea
ch

 fo
r s

pl
as

h 
pa

d
17

.9
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
35

4
H4

34
20

25
09

11
nh

w
m

jx
fm

e
M

en
ar

ds
 R

ice
 La

ke
 W

i
ra

in
 g

ut
te

r s
up

pl
ie

s f
or

 sk
at

in
g 

rin
k

23
1.

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

25
10

53
30

03
00

35
4

H4
34

20
25

09
09

oi
bd

jzu
pp

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

sc
re

w
s, 

bl
ad

es
 fo

r b
rid

ge
21

7.
73

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/

20
25

10
53

30
03

00
35

4
H4

34
20

25
09

09
kb

zw
qd

ew
s

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

sc
re

w
s, 

lu
m

ba
r, 

na
il 

pu
lle

r, 
bl

ad
e 

fo
r C

ed
ar

 S
id

e 
Tr

ai
l b

rid
ge

13
1.

64
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

17
/2

02
5

10
53

30
03

00
35

4
H4

34
20

25
09

18
jte

dj
kj

gd
M

en
ar

ds
 R

ice
 La

ke
 W

i
sp

ar
k 

pl
ug

 fo
r c

ha
in

sa
w

, p
ur

dy
 fo

r M
oo

n 
La

ke
19

.7
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

,3
10

.4
4

$ 
   

   
  

9/
9/

20
25

16
53

62
03

00
31

0
H4

34
20

25
09

10
w

ga
uc

w
lw

n
Cd

w
 G

ov
t #

af
8p

m
4p

co
m

pu
te

r u
pg

ra
de

s
19

5.
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

19
5.

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9/

9/
20

25
16

53
63

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
10

w
ga

uc
w

lw
n

Cd
w

 G
ov

t #
af

8p
m

4p
co

m
pu

te
r u

pg
ra

de
s

59
.6

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

59
.6

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

9/
20

25
17

53
42

03
00

31
0

H4
34

20
25

09
10

w
ga

uc
w

lw
n

Cd
w

 G
ov

t #
af

8p
m

4p
co

m
pu

te
r u

pg
ra

de
s

71
.5

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
.5

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

4/
20

25
18

53
30

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
05

ee
vp

ou
ga

i
Ha

rb
or

 F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls 
8

w
el

di
ng

 cl
am

ps
11

1.
96

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

11
1.

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

13



1

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
Po

st
in

g 
Da

te
GL

In
te

rn
al

 R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

pp
lie

r
Bu

sin
es

s J
us

tif
ica

ti*
*

 Li
ne

 A
m

ou
nt

 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
To

ta
ls 

29
7

29
8

29
9

30
0

30
1

30
2

30
3

30
4

30
5

30
6

30
7

30
8

30
9

31
0

31
1

31
2

31
3

31
4

31
5

31
6

31
7

31
8

31
9

32
0

32
1

32
2

32
3

32
4

32
5

32
6

32
7

32
8

32
9

33
0

33
1

33
2

33
3

33
4

33
5

33
6

33
7

9/
9/

20
25

18
53

44
03

00
31

0
H4

34
20

25
09

10
w

ga
uc

w
lw

n
Cd

w
 G

ov
t #

af
8p

m
4p

co
m

pu
te

r u
pg

ra
de

s
75

5.
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
4/

20
25

18
53

44
03

00
34

2
H4

34
20

25
09

05
gp

kd
uh

lp
w

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

co
nc

re
te

 fo
rm

s a
nd

 fr
am

in
g

26
3.

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

25
18

53
44

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
09

on
yy

yu
fjp

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

na
ils

 a
nd

 f-
cla

m
p

77
.6

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/2
02

5
18

53
44

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
16

fx
m

pk
nc

cl
M

en
ar

ds
 R

ice
 La

ke
 W

i
pr

o 
m

ixe
r

11
.9

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

18
53

44
03

00
34

2
H4

34
20

25
09

08
bu

kn
pd

ns
j

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

tr
im

 a
nd

 fl
ex

ib
le

 fo
rm

45
.6

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
24

/2
02

5
18

53
44

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
25

ts
w

tq
vu

ui
04

7 
Au

to
 V

al
ue

 - 
Ri

ce
va

lv
e 

ha
nd

le
 a

da
pt

or
s

55
.9

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

18
53

44
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

02
ip

ho
yo

tft
Sy

ne
rg

y
fu

el
, l

p 
cy

lin
de

rs
, s

ee
d,

 st
ra

w
 b

al
es

, t
or

ch
, h

os
e

1,
47

7.
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
9/

16
/2

02
5

18
53

44
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

17
kx

ar
tij

uk
M

id
 S

ta
te

s H
yd

ra
ul

ics
ba

nj
o,

 o
-ri

ng
s, 

w
at

er
 fi

ll 
ho

se
 fo

r s
w

ee
pe

rs
20

8.
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8/
28

/2
02

5
18

53
44

03
00

35
3

H4
34

20
25

08
29

ev
ab

fh
qs

w
M

id
 S

ta
te

s H
yd

ra
ul

ics
ho

se
s H

06
 &

 H
07

10
4.

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

00
1.

27
$ 

   
   

   
 

9/
22

/2
02

5
19

52
30

02
00

22
5

H4
34

20
25

09
23

flh
uu

jtu
w

Vz
w

rls
s A

po
cc

 V
isb

ce
ll 

se
rv

ice
91

.1
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

23
/2

02
5

19
52

30
03

00
31

5
H4

34
20

25
09

24
in

je
he

ho
i

Cd
w

 G
ov

t #
ag

1s
48

s
so

ni
cw

al
l s

ub
sc

rip
tio

n
21

.1
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

02
5

19
52

30
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

01
us

w
jw

gn
vc

Bo
un

d 
Tr

ee
 M

ed
ica

l L
lc

Ac
et

am
in

op
he

n 
10

m
g/

m
l

39
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
25

/2
02

5
19

52
30

03
00

31
8

H4
34

20
25

09
26

xim
gy

nu
gc

Bo
un

d 
Tr

ee
 M

ed
ica

l L
lc

en
do

tr
ac

he
al

 tu
be

 1
0m

m
5.

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9/

12
/2

02
5

19
52

30
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

15
ab

hr
nj

nk
j

Sy
ne

rg
y 

Co
rp

or
at

e 
O

ffi
Fu

el
89

3.
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
17

/2
02

5
19

52
30

03
00

31
8

H4
34

20
25

09
18

ifv
go

iy
lu

Bo
un

d 
Tr

ee
 M

ed
ica

l L
lc

m
ed

ica
l s

up
pl

ie
s

5.
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9/
17

/2
02

5
19

52
30

03
00

31
8

H4
34

20
25

09
18

rg
uj

bp
rfz

Bo
un

d 
Tr

ee
 M

ed
ica

l L
lc

m
ed

ica
l s

up
pl

ie
s

47
.7

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
02

5
19

52
30

03
00

31
8

H4
34

20
25

09
19

jh
ty

w
sq

eq
Bo

un
d 

Tr
ee

 M
ed

ica
l L

lc
m

ed
ica

l s
up

pl
ie

s
19

1.
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
17

/2
02

5
19

52
30

03
00

31
8

H4
34

20
25

09
18

tq
px

kd
xg

x
Bo

un
d 

Tr
ee

 M
ed

ica
l L

lc
m

ed
ica

l s
up

pl
ie

s
55

3.
34

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/2
02

5
19

52
30

03
00

31
8

H4
34

20
25

09
16

kk
ov

ub
tlq

Di
xie

 E
m

s
M

ed
ica

tio
ns

19
6.

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

25
19

52
30

03
00

31
8

H4
34

20
25

09
09

ym
w

ih
qg

ym
Am

az
on

 M
kt

pl
 H

m
8k

i3
kw

3
M

ilw
au

ke
e 

ba
tt

er
y 

ho
ld

er
 M

ed
-1

19
.9

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
11

/2
02

5
19

52
30

03
00

31
8

H4
34

20
25

09
12

ps
lb

qk
ip

u
Bo

un
d 

Tr
ee

 M
ed

ica
l L

lc
pa

tie
nt

 re
st

ra
in

ts
98

.5
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

25
19

52
30

03
00

31
8

H4
34

20
25

09
09

w
gb

tk
hb

cv
Bo

un
d 

Tr
ee

 M
ed

ica
l L

lc
pa

tie
nt

 re
st

ra
in

ts
 M

ed
-1

13
4.

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

2/
20

25
19

52
30

03
00

32
0

H4
34

20
25

09
03

bs
hn

of
m

tw
Um

zu
zu

Go
og

le
 W

or
ks

pa
ce

79
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
3/

20
25

19
52

30
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

04
hn

ltg
gc

sk
O

re
ill

y 
15

26
oi

l a
nd

 fi
lte

rs
72

.3
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/2

02
5

19
52

30
03

00
35

3
H4

34
20

25
09

16
ed

du
un

oi
p

Am
az

on
 M

kt
pl

 S
n2

27
2d

73
Ip

ad
 ru

gg
ed

 ca
se

12
9.

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

57
8.

42
$ 

   
   

   
 

9/
9/

20
25

25
53

51
02

00
22

5
H4

34
20

25
09

10
ov

ub
jti

rj
M

os
ai

c T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
In

te
rn

et
52

.7
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

9/
20

25
25

53
51

02
00

22
5

H4
34

20
25

09
10

w
di

qj
gg

qk
M

os
ai

c T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
In

te
rn

et
15

3.
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
10

/2
02

5
25

53
51

02
00

29
9

H4
34

20
25

09
11

sjl
uq

hm
dv

Ci
nt

as
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
ex

tin
gu

ish
er

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
1,

98
1.

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

9/
9/

20
25

25
53

51
03

00
31

0
H4

34
20

25
09

10
w

ga
uc

w
lw

n
Cd

w
 G

ov
t #

af
8p

m
4p

co
m

pu
te

r u
pg

ra
de

s
24

6.
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

25
53

51
03

00
34

3
H4

34
20

25
09

02
ip

ho
yo

tft
Sy

ne
rg

y
fu

el
, l

p 
cy

lin
de

rs
, s

ee
d,

 st
ra

w
 b

al
es

, t
or

ch
, h

os
e

27
0.

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

25
25

53
51

03
00

35
4

H4
34

20
25

09
02

er
ko

pb
ed

j
M

en
ar

ds
 R

ice
 La

ke
 W

i
dy

na
fle

x,
 n

ut
 d

riv
er

, w
hi

te
 p

ol
eb

ar
n

29
.6

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
73

4.
01

$ 
   

   
   

 
9/

10
/2

02
5

26
54

60
02

00
25

4
H4

34
20

25
09

11
bf

qe
lic

lz
Pa

ul
`s

 S
he

et
 M

et
al

 &
 R

ro
of

 in
sp

ec
tio

n
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9/

22
/2

02
5

27
55

90
02

00
22

5
H4

34
20

25
09

23
flh

uu
jtu

w
Vz

w
rls

s A
po

cc
 V

isb
ce

ll 
se

rv
ice

12
5.

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

27
55

90
02

00
22

5
H4

34
20

25
09

23
yb

jry
hh

zi
Sp

ec
tr

um
TV

 S
er

vi
ce

67
.6

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/

20
25

27
55

90
02

00
29

9
H4

34
20

25
09

09
m

w
w

he
et

qd
Te

lv
ue

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

An
nu

al
 S

up
po

rt
 F

ee
2,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

9/
19

/2
02

5
27

55
90

02
00

29
9

H4
34

20
25

09
22

zf
hq

hh
sq

j
Te

ra
de

k.
Co

m
clo

ud
 tr

an
sc

od
er

s a
nd

/o
r o

ve
rla

y 
ev

en
ts

, c
lo

ud
 se

rv
er

s, 
&

 cl
ou

d 
eg

re
ss

 ti
m

e
11

3.
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
23

/2
02

5
27

55
90

03
00

31
5

H4
34

20
25

09
24

in
je

he
ho

i
Cd

w
 G

ov
t #

ag
1s

48
s

so
ni

cw
al

l s
ub

sc
rip

tio
n

70
.6

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
4/

20
25

27
55

90
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

05
eb

rr
w

yl
vf

Br
oa

dc
as

te
rs

 G
en

er
al

 S
ca

m
er

a 
&

 k
ey

bo
ar

d 
bu

nd
le

3,
59

0.
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

25
27

55
90

03
00

31
8

H4
34

20
25

09
09

cv
qb

xw
re

c
Am

az
on

 P
rim

e 
A1

4y
u4

fd
3

pr
im

e
14

.9
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

02
5

27
55

90
03

00
31

8
H4

34
20

25
09

01
vh

hl
dz

kk
b

B&
h 

Ph
ot

o 
80

0-
60

6-
69

6
Ro

de
 R

od
ec

as
te

r V
id

eo
81

6.
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
2/

20
25

27
55

90
03

00
32

0
H4

34
20

25
09

03
bs

hn
of

m
tw

Um
zu

zu
Go

og
le

 W
or

ks
pa

ce
27

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

52
5.

95
$ 

   
   

   
 

14



1

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
Po

st
in

g 
Da

te
GL

In
te

rn
al

 R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

pp
lie

r
Bu

sin
es

s J
us

tif
ica

ti*
*

 Li
ne

 A
m

ou
nt

 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
To

ta
ls 

33
8

33
9

34
0

34
1

34
2

34
3

34
4

34
5

34
6

34
7

34
8

34
9

35
0

35
1

35
2

35
3

35
4

35
5

35
6

35
7

35
8

35
9

36
0

36
1

36
2

36
3

36
4

36
5

36
6

36
7

36
8

36
9

37
0

37
1

37
2

37
3

37
4

37
5

37
6

37
7

37
8

37
9

38
0

38
1

38
2

38
3

9/
3/

20
25

28
55

11
02

00
21

9
H4

34
20

25
09

04
kr

un
ig

ud
w

In
 A

m
er

ica
n 

Pa
ym

en
t C

cit
y 

ha
ll 

bo
ok

dr
op

19
2.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

2/
20

25
28

55
11

02
00

21
9

H4
34

20
25

09
03

gy
jh

nw
jh

x
Sq

 S
qu

ar
e 

Pa
id

 S
er

vi
c

sq
ua

re
 re

gi
st

er
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

28
55

11
02

00
22

5
H4

34
20

25
09

23
flh

uu
jtu

w
Vz

w
rls

s A
po

cc
 V

isb
ce

ll 
se

rv
ice

91
.1

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
19

/2
02

5
28

55
11

02
00

26
0

H4
34

20
25

09
22

km
bp

dx
xr

s
W

isc
on

sin
 Li

br
ar

y 
As

so
W

LA
 co

nf
er

en
ce

 fo
r C

.K
om

ot
o

45
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

16
/2

02
5

28
55

11
02

00
26

0
H4

34
20

25
09

17
ps

hh
cr

ok
g

W
isc

on
sin

 Li
br

ar
y 

As
so

W
LA

 co
nf

er
en

ce
 fo

r R
.T

ho
m

as
45

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
19

/2
02

5
28

55
11

02
00

26
0

H4
34

20
25

09
22

cq
tim

ity
u

W
isc

on
sin

 Li
br

ar
y 

As
so

W
LA

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

fo
r C

.K
om

ot
o

10
8.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

3/
20

25
28

55
11

03
00

31
0

H4
34

20
25

09
04

eg
fja

or
zi

Am
az

on
 M

ar
k 

Rc
6z

d8
dq

3
pa

pe
r s

hr
ed

de
r

35
0.

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

23
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
31

0
H4

34
20

25
09

24
la

qz
kl

jd
f

Us
ps

 P
o 

56
70

10
01

88
po

st
ag

e
8.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9/

16
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
31

0
H4

34
20

25
09

17
zm

oo
nw

sv
e

Us
ps

 P
o 

56
70

10
01

88
po

st
ag

e
8.

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9/

3/
20

25
28

55
11

03
00

31
0

H4
34

20
25

09
04

qx
ib

m
fm

pv
Us

ps
 P

o 
56

70
10

01
88

po
st

ag
e

9.
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9/
11

/2
02

5
28

55
11

03
00

31
0

H4
34

20
25

09
12

jzo
xa

lo
m

c
Us

ps
 P

o 
56

70
10

01
88

po
st

ag
e

9.
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9/
8/

20
25

28
55

11
03

00
31

1
H4

34
20

25
09

09
pe

ffe
up

qb
In

di
an

he
ad

 F
ed

er
at

ed
 L

ad
ul

t b
oo

k
17

.9
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
31

1
H4

34
20

25
09

15
xs

rid
na

xm
In

di
an

he
ad

 F
ed

er
at

ed
 L

ad
ul

t b
oo

k
18

.9
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

4/
20

25
28

55
11

03
00

31
1

H4
34

20
25

09
05

cs
w

cj
pe

db
Am

az
on

 R
et

a 
5p

6f
78

xr
3

ad
ul

t b
oo

k
20

.1
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

24
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
31

1
H4

34
20

25
09

25
six

lsy
w

ca
Am

az
on

 R
et

a 
Nj

29
u7

eq
0

ad
ul

t b
oo

k 
an

d 
yo

ut
h 

dv
d

30
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
28

55
11

03
00

31
1

H4
34

20
25

09
23

fd
ca

w
ge

ds
Ce

nt
er

 P
oi

nt
 La

rg
e 

Pr
i

ad
ul

t b
oo

ks
24

4.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
02

5
28

55
11

03
00

31
1

H4
34

20
25

09
19

fq
dw

nb
zg

v
Ba

ke
r &

 T
ay

lo
r L

lc
ad

ul
t b

oo
ks

1,
36

1.
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
31

1
H4

34
20

25
09

01
nn

hr
ly

hs
o

Ba
ke

r &
 T

ay
lo

r L
lc

ad
ul

t b
oo

ks
2,

37
4.

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
02

5
28

55
11

03
00

31
2

H4
34

20
25

09
19

m
frl

nb
bu

q
Ba

ke
r &

 T
ay

lo
r L

lc
yo

ut
h 

bo
ok

s
54

4.
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
02

5
28

55
11

03
00

31
2

H4
34

20
25

09
01

ijq
bw

zf
hh

Ba
ke

r &
 T

ay
lo

r L
lc

yo
ut

h 
bo

ok
s

96
5.

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

25
28

55
11

03
00

31
3

H4
34

20
25

09
09

lia
tx

vq
fq

Am
az

on
 R

et
a 

Vd
0f

33
p2

3
ad

ul
t d

vd
16

.4
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

23
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
31

3
H4

34
20

25
09

24
pf

gb
og

bq
s

Am
az

on
 M

ar
k 

E4
0b

04
qb

3
ad

ul
t d

vd
24

.9
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
31

3
H4

34
20

25
09

19
sv

yl
ch

hc
k

Ba
ke

r &
 T

ay
lo

r L
lc

dv
ds

35
0.

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

24
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
31

4
H4

34
20

25
09

25
six

lsy
w

ca
Am

az
on

 R
et

a 
Nj

29
u7

eq
0

ad
ul

t b
oo

k 
an

d 
yo

ut
h 

dv
d

28
.9

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
12

/2
02

5
28

55
11

03
00

31
4

H4
34

20
25

09
15

w
di

yc
ly

os
Am

az
on

 R
et

a 
4s

6s
p6

ip
3

re
fu

nd
 fo

r p
ric

e 
ch

an
ge

 y
ou

th
 d

vd
(1

.6
9)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

24
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
31

4
H4

34
20

25
09

25
vu

ra
xlf

qb
Am

az
on

 R
et

a 
F7

3b
p5

1k
3

yo
ut

h 
dv

d
17

.7
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

17
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
31

4
H4

34
20

25
09

18
nr

tp
yg

uc
d

Am
az

on
 M

ar
k 

9w
4j

c2
tn

3
yo

ut
h 

dv
d

29
.9

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/

20
25

28
55

11
03

00
31

4
H4

34
20

25
09

09
th

vq
dn

pj
n

Am
az

on
 R

et
a 

4s
6s

p6
ip

3
yo

ut
h 

dv
d

40
.9

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/

20
25

28
55

11
03

00
31

4
H4

34
20

25
09

09
lb

eh
xr

dn
x

Am
az

on
 R

et
a 

1y
63

u1
3k

3
yo

ut
h 

dv
ds

28
.2

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/

20
25

28
55

11
03

00
31

4
H4

34
20

25
09

09
kl

w
xx

be
hr

Am
az

on
 R

et
a 

Ee
91

47
er

3
yo

ut
h 

dv
ds

31
.5

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
02

5
28

55
11

03
00

31
4

H4
34

20
25

09
01

ut
hi

xk
irh

Ba
ke

r &
 T

ay
lo

r L
lc

yo
ut

h 
dv

ds
67

5.
47

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
9/

20
25

28
55

11
03

00
31

5
H4

34
20

25
09

10
ba

aw
qf

sy
y

W
eb

 B
lu

eh
os

t.C
om

do
m

ai
n 

re
ne

w
al

36
.1

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

28
55

11
03

00
31

5
H4

34
20

25
09

02
ys

izk
dv

fi
Go

og
le

 G
su

ite
_r

lp
l.O

rg
go

og
le

 w
or

ks
pa

ce
26

8.
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
02

5
28

55
11

03
00

31
5

H4
34

20
25

09
01

xc
ld

or
ej

i
Cd

w
 G

ov
t #

af
69

x1
z

co
m

pu
te

r u
pg

ra
de

s
28

8.
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
02

5
28

55
11

03
00

31
5

H4
34

20
25

09
01

xc
ld

or
ej

i
Cd

w
 G

ov
t #

af
69

x1
z

co
m

pu
te

r u
pg

ra
de

s-
Th

is 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
 in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 p
er

io
d.

1,
58

9.
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
9/

2/
20

25
28

55
11

03
00

32
0

H4
34

20
25

09
03

bs
hn

of
m

tw
Um

zu
zu

Go
og

le
 W

or
ks

pa
ce

18
8.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

3/
20

25
28

55
11

03
00

32
0

H4
34

20
25

09
04

dt
oj

om
pr

r
Ga

n 
Us

at
od

ay
cir

c
ne

w
sp

ap
er

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n

51
7.

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

3/
20

25
28

55
11

03
00

32
0

H4
34

20
25

09
04

ev
clo

re
fm

Th
e 

St
ar

 T
rib

un
e 

Ci
rc

u
ne

w
sp

ap
er

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n

67
4.

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
34

1
H4

34
20

25
09

15
rk

ijx
hb

gm
Am

az
on

 M
ar

k 
Q

t5
lc1

0d
3

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
ki

t a
nd

 cr
af

t p
ro

gr
am

 su
pp

lie
s

34
.9

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
22

/2
02

5
28

55
11

03
00

34
1

H4
34

20
25

09
23

qz
ae

xh
np

k
Vz

w
rls

s A
po

cc
 V

isb
ho

ts
po

ts
20

0.
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
5/

20
25

28
55

11
03

00
34

1
H4

34
20

25
09

08
gi

xc
vu

ve
x

Du
nh

am
s 1

27
ka

ya
k 

pa
dd

le
s

15
9.

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
34

1
H4

34
20

25
09

01
xg

pg
vy

qi
d

Am
az

on
 M

ar
k 

C7
7l

l2
47

3
la

w
n 

da
rt

s, 
yo

to
 h

ea
dp

ho
ne

s, 
ho

t c
ho

co
la

te
54

.6
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

24
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
34

1
H4

34
20

25
09

25
vm

xb
jv

ph
r

Am
az

on
 M

ar
k 

G7
49

c2
6q

3
VR

 g
og

gl
es

, c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pa

pe
r a

nd
 fa

ll 
le

av
es

39
.9

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
17

/2
02

5
28

55
11

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
18

pl
rjg

ve
vz

Am
az

on
 M

ar
k 

5r
9p

08
9q

3
bo

ok
m

ar
ks

9.
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9/
12

/2
02

5
28

55
11

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
15

rk
ijx

hb
gm

Am
az

on
 M

ar
k 

Q
t5

lc1
0d

3
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

ki
t a

nd
 cr

af
t p

ro
gr

am
 su

pp
lie

s
41

.6
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
34

2
H4

34
20

25
09

01
xg

pg
vy

qi
d

Am
az

on
 M

ar
k 

C7
7l

l2
47

3
la

w
n 

da
rt

s, 
yo

to
 h

ea
dp

ho
ne

s, 
ho

t c
ho

co
la

te
17

.3
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

15



1

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
Po

st
in

g 
Da

te
GL

In
te

rn
al

 R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

pp
lie

r
Bu

sin
es

s J
us

tif
ica

ti*
*

 Li
ne

 A
m

ou
nt

 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
To

ta
ls 

38
4

38
5

38
6

38
7

38
8

38
9

39
0

39
1

39
2

39
3

39
4

39
5

39
6

39
7

39
8

39
9

40
0

40
1

40
2

40
3

40
4

9/
4/

20
25

28
55

11
03

00
34

2
H4

34
20

25
09

05
m

kc
dw

m
vi

c
La

ke
 7

 T
he

at
re

su
m

m
er

 re
ad

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

 in
ce

nt
iv

e
26

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

3/
20

25
28

55
11

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
04

hr
zq

og
cx

b
W

i S
ta

te
 P

ar
ks

 P
as

s
su

m
m

er
 re

ad
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
 in

ce
nt

iv
e

30
.0

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
3/

20
25

28
55

11
03

00
34

2
H4

34
20

25
09

04
cr

qp
np

qb
y

W
m

 S
up

er
ce

nt
er

 #
14

46
su

m
m

er
 re

ad
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
 in

ce
nt

iv
es

33
.8

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
19

/2
02

5
28

55
11

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
22

ok
iv

gt
sq

g
W

al
-M

ar
t #

14
46

tr
un

k 
or

 tr
ea

t c
an

dy
12

2.
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9/
24

/2
02

5
28

55
11

03
00

34
2

H4
34

20
25

09
25

vm
xb

jv
ph

r
Am

az
on

 M
ar

k 
G7

49
c2

6q
3

VR
 g

og
gl

es
, c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pa
pe

r a
nd

 fa
ll 

le
av

es
13

.8
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

24
/2

02
5

28
55

11
03

00
34

9
H4

34
20

25
09

25
qk

w
ry

ex
ru

Lib
ra

ry
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 In
tl

m
ag

az
in

e 
bo

xe
s

70
5.

09
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

25
28

55
11

03
00

34
9

H4
34

20
25

09
02

iiw
nn

db
lj

Am
az

on
 M

ar
k 

O
59

s5
4d

j3
to

ile
t b

ow
l c

le
an

er
28

.9
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

3/
20

25
28

55
11

03
00

35
4

H4
34

20
25

09
04

xe
m

us
ex

de
M

en
ar

ds
 R

ice
 La

ke
 W

i
la

w
n 

ba
gs

, u
rin

al
 a

nd
 v

ac
uu

m
 re

pa
ir 

ki
t

34
.9

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,6

52
.5

3
$ 

   
   

  
9/

5/
20

25
29

56
00

02
00

21
5

H4
34

20
25

09
08

ey
zu

nz
ef

w
In

 E
le

va
te

 5
 Ll

c
To

ur
ism

 W
eb

sit
e

30
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

22
/2

02
5

29
56

00
02

00
22

5
H4

34
20

25
09

23
flh

uu
jtu

w
Vz

w
rls

s A
po

cc
 V

isb
ce

ll 
se

rv
ice

51
.9

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
9/

20
25

29
56

00
03

00
32

0
H4

34
20

25
09

10
ua

jx
hj

gp
v

M
ai

lch
im

p
m

ai
lch

im
p 

pl
an

27
.9

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

38
6.

91
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9/

8/
20

25
42

53
30

08
10

10
9

H4
34

20
25

09
09

qo
hq

hs
ub

k
In

 W
ie

dm
an

n 
Br

os
 D

ist
H7

5 
ca

b 
sa

fe
ty

 ca
ge

2,
44

4.
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
9/

4/
20

25
42

53
30

08
10

10
9

H4
34

20
25

09
05

dc
gd

bu
yf

s
Ba

rib
ea

u 
Im

pl
em

en
t

H7
5 

m
an

ua
l

40
9.

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

85
4.

34
$ 

   
   

   
 

9/
1/

20
25

42
55

21
08

41
23

7
H4

34
20

25
09

02
ip

ho
yo

tft
Sy

ne
rg

y
fu

el
, l

p 
cy

lin
de

rs
, s

ee
d,

 st
ra

w
 b

al
es

, t
or

ch
, h

os
e

19
6.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9/

4/
20

25
42

55
21

08
41

32
6

H4
34

20
25

09
05

qz
bj

ifk
dw

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

co
m

po
sit

e 
sh

im
, a

ug
er

 b
it

35
.3

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
19

/2
02

5
42

55
21

08
41

32
6

H4
34

20
25

09
22

rc
oj

xt
hk

h
M

en
ar

ds
 R

ice
 La

ke
 W

i
de

ck
 fl

as
h 

ba
rr

ie
r, 

cu
tt

in
g 

w
he

el
29

.9
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

11
/2

02
5

42
55

21
08

41
32

6
H4

34
20

25
09

12
ca

im
vm

ub
z

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

fla
sh

 b
ar

rie
r, 

fla
t w

as
he

rs
, a

ug
er

 b
it

98
.8

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
25

42
55

21
08

41
32

6
H4

34
20

25
09

02
lv

jd
rm

rc
x

Sq
 A

llr
am

 Lu
m

be
r

lu
m

be
r f

or
 w

al
ki

ng
 b

rid
ge

4,
86

0.
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
9/

9/
20

25
42

55
21

08
41

32
6

H4
34

20
25

09
10

w
kd

ei
es

jp
Fa

st
en

al
 C

om
pa

ny
 0

1w
ir

nu
ts

 a
nd

 b
ol

ts
 fo

r w
al

ki
ng

 b
rid

ge
1,

72
8.

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

9/
17

/2
02

5
42

55
21

08
41

32
6

H4
34

20
25

09
18

w
w

ib
xj

vn
o

M
en

ar
ds

 R
ice

 La
ke

 W
i

sc
re

w
s, 

sa
w

 b
la

de
, c

om
po

sit
e 

sh
im

, d
ec

k 
fla

sh
11

4.
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
06

5.
31

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

7,
16

1.
89

$ 
   

 
10

7,
16

1.
89

$ 
   

  

16



C
ity

 o
f R

ic
e 

La
ke

Pa
ym

en
t A

pp
ro

va
l R

ep
or

t -
 R

ic
e 

La
ke

Pa
ge

:  
   

1
R

ep
or

t d
at

es
: 1

/1
/2

02
4-

10
/9

/2
02

5
O

ct
 0

9,
 2

02
5 

 0
2:

21
PM

R
ep

or
t C

rit
er

ia
:

D
et

ai
l r

ep
or

t.
In

vo
ic

es
 w

ith
 to

ta
ls

 a
bo

ve
 $

0.
00

 in
cl

ud
ed

.
Pa

id
 a

nd
 u

np
ai

d 
in

vo
ic

es
 in

cl
ud

ed
.

In
vo

ic
e.

Ba
tc

h 
= 

"0
9.

30
.2

02
5P

PD
"

In
vo

ic
e 

D
at

e
G

L 
Ac

co
un

t N
um

be
r

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
N

et
In

vo
ic

e 
Am

ou
nt

09
/0

9/
20

25
01

-1
11

05
-0

00
-0

00
Ba

rro
n 

C
o

16
 W

 E
va

ns
 S

t
28

.7
3

09
/1

0/
20

25
01

-1
11

05
-0

00
-0

00
R

ic
e 

La
ke

 U
til

iti
es

La
w

re
nc

e 
& 

La
rry

 C
ip

ov
-p

ai
d 

R
LU

 b
ill 

to
17

6.
52

09
/1

9/
20

25
01

-1
11

05
-0

00
-0

00
R

ef
un

d
re

fu
se

 re
fu

nd
40

.0
0

09
/2

9/
20

25
10

-1
20

00
-1

00
-1

00
Ba

rro
n 

C
o

Au
gu

st
 S

et
tle

m
en

t
14

6.
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
10

-2
10

00
-5

00
-5

80
W

I S
C

TF
ch

ild
 s

up
po

rt
1,

04
2.

57
09

/1
9/

20
25

10
-2

10
00

-5
00

-5
80

W
I S

C
TF

ch
ild

 s
up

po
rt

1,
04

2.
57

09
/0

5/
20

25
10

-2
10

00
-9

00
-9

10
R

ef
un

d
ci

ta
tio

n 
re

fu
nd

14
0.

90
09

/0
5/

20
25

10
-2

10
00

-9
00

-9
10

R
ef

un
d

fo
rfe

itu
re

 re
fu

nd
21

8.
50

09
/0

5/
20

25
10

-2
10

00
-9

00
-9

10
R

ef
un

d
fo

rfe
itu

re
 re

fu
nd

63
.0

0
09

/0
5/

20
25

10
-2

10
00

-9
00

-9
10

R
es

tit
ut

io
n 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 O
nl

y
re

st
itu

tio
n

2,
22

5.
16

09
/0

5/
20

25
10

-2
40

00
-3

00
-3

10
Ba

rro
n 

C
o

27
6-

16
42

-7
4-

00
0 

ta
xe

s
6,

90
1.

17
09

/2
3/

20
25

10
-2

60
00

-3
00

-3
20

Ba
rro

n 
C

o
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
id

 T
o 

C
ity

 In
st

ea
d 

O
f C

ou
nt

y
5,

26
5.

49
09

/1
6/

20
25

10
-5

22
00

-1
00

-1
80

M
ed

 C
om

pa
ss

m
ob

ile
 h

ea
lth

 s
er

vi
ce

2,
96

0.
00

09
/1

6/
20

25
10

-5
22

10
-1

00
-1

80
M

ed
 C

om
pa

ss
m

ob
ile

 h
ea

lth
 s

er
vi

ce
5,

99
0.

00
09

/0
9/

20
25

19
-5

23
00

-3
00

-3
20

Sc
hi

lle
r, 

Jo
na

th
an

D
EA

 F
ee

 F
or

 F
D

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n

88
8.

00
04

/2
2/

20
25

29
-5

60
00

-2
00

-2
15

D
C

S 
N

ET
LI

N
K

to
ur

is
m

 w
eb

si
te

72
.0

0
09

/0
9/

20
25

29
-5

60
00

-2
00

-2
18

Ba
rro

n 
C

o 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
 C

or
p

To
ur

is
m

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

r
3,

91
0.

00
09

/0
9/

20
25

29
-5

60
00

-2
00

-2
18

Ba
rro

n 
C

o 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
 C

or
p

To
ur

is
m

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

r
3,

75
0.

00
09

/0
2/

20
25

29
-5

60
00

-2
00

-2
62

Zo
e 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

To
ur

is
m

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g

1,
23

5.
25

09
/0

8/
20

25
29

-5
60

00
-2

00
-2

62
La

ug
hl

in
 C

on
st

ab
le

Fe
at

ur
ed

 L
is

tin
g

30
0.

00
09

/2
9/

20
25

29
-5

60
00

-7
00

-7
21

Bl
ue

 H
ills

 T
ra

ils
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
TR

AI
L 

D
O

N
AT

IO
N

1,
00

0.
00

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

s:
37

,3
96

.1
1

17

Pr
ep

ai
d



C
ity

 o
f R

ic
e 

La
ke

Pa
ym

en
t A

pp
ro

va
l R

ep
or

t -
 R

ic
e 

La
ke

Pa
ge

:  
   

1
R

ep
or

t d
at

es
: 1

/1
/2

02
4-

10
/9

/2
02

5
O

ct
 0

9,
 2

02
5 

 0
2:

23
PM

R
ep

or
t C

rit
er

ia
:

D
et

ai
l r

ep
or

t.
In

vo
ic

es
 w

ith
 to

ta
ls

 a
bo

ve
 $

0.
00

 in
cl

ud
ed

.
Pa

id
 a

nd
 u

np
ai

d 
in

vo
ic

es
 in

cl
ud

ed
.

In
vo

ic
e.

Ba
tc

h 
= 

"0
9.

30
.2

02
5V

W
"

In
vo

ic
e 

D
at

e
G

L 
Ac

co
un

t N
um

be
r

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
N

et
In

vo
ic

e 
Am

ou
nt

08
/3

1/
20

25
10

-2
40

00
-2

00
-2

10
R

ic
e 

La
ke

 U
til

iti
es

sa
le

s 
ta

x
22

4.
32

09
/3

0/
20

25
10

-2
40

00
-2

00
-2

10
R

ic
e 

La
ke

 U
til

iti
es

sa
le

s 
ta

x
23

8.
91

10
/0

9/
20

25
10

-2
40

00
-3

00
-3

20
Ba

rro
n 

C
o

20
25

 fo
re

st
 c

ro
p

3.
13

08
/2

8/
20

25
10

-5
11

00
-3

00
-3

20
C

AT
AL

IS
 P

W
E

w
eb

si
te

 h
os

tin
g 

an
d 

no
tif

ic
at

io
n

8,
49

0.
00

09
/3

0/
20

25
10

-5
11

00
-3

00
-3

20
C

om
pu

te
r I

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 In

c
Kn

ow
B4

40
.5

0
09

/3
0/

20
25

10
-5

12
00

-3
00

-3
20

C
om

pu
te

r I
nt

eg
ra

tio
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 In
c

Kn
ow

B4
9.

00
09

/0
3/

20
25

10
-5

13
00

-2
00

-2
12

C
oe

, C
us

ke
y 

& 
St

ep
he

ns
, S

.C
.

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s
3,

61
0.

00
10

/0
3/

20
25

10
-5

13
00

-2
00

-2
12

C
oe

, C
us

ke
y 

& 
St

ep
he

ns
, S

.C
.

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s
1,

34
0.

00
09

/0
2/

20
25

10
-5

14
20

-1
00

-1
80

D
R

U
G

 T
ES

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

LL
C

dr
ug

 te
st

in
g

40
.0

0
07

/3
1/

20
25

10
-5

14
20

-2
00

-2
10

SE
H

 IN
C

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

6,
97

6.
41

08
/3

0/
20

25
10

-5
14

20
-2

00
-2

10
SE

H
 IN

C
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
2,

51
7.

87
08

/3
1/

20
25

10
-5

14
20

-2
00

-2
19

Ba
ke

r T
illy

 U
S,

 L
LP

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
ta

te
m

en
t A

ud
it

2,
14

3.
00

08
/3

1/
20

25
10

-5
14

20
-2

00
-2

19
Ko

ep
p,

 W
illi

am
 J

Bu
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

r C
on

tra
ct

6,
57

8.
00

09
/3

0/
20

25
10

-5
14

20
-2

00
-2

19
Ba

ke
r T

illy
 U

S,
 L

LP
O

ut
si

de
 O

f A
ud

it 
Sc

op
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

3,
05

5.
50

09
/3

0/
20

25
10

-5
14

20
-2

00
-2

19
Ko

ep
p,

 W
illi

am
 J

Bu
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

r C
on

tra
ct

6,
97

4.
50

07
/1

5/
20

25
10

-5
14

20
-3

00
-3

10
Th

e 
M

as
te

r's
 T

ou
ch

 L
LC

ta
x 

bi
llin

g
2,

46
9.

06
10

/0
1/

20
25

10
-5

14
20

-3
00

-3
10

Ba
rro

n 
C

o
la

nd
 re

co
rd

s 
co

py
 fe

e
18

.0
0

09
/1

8/
20

25
10

-5
14

20
-3

00
-3

15
Sp

ec
tru

m
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

G
ro

up
 L

LC
no

ta
ry

 b
on

d
60

.0
0

09
/3

0/
20

25
10

-5
14

20
-3

00
-3

20
C

om
pu

te
r I

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 In

c
Kn

ow
B4

58
.5

0
09

/1
5/

20
25

10
-5

16
10

-2
00

-2
54

Ba
dg

er
 S

ta
te

, I
nc

.
ba

ck
flo

w
 te

st
in

g
14

0.
00

09
/1

1/
20

25
10

-5
16

10
-2

00
-2

99
U

p 
N

or
th

 R
ec

yc
lin

g 
LL

C
Se

cu
re

 S
hr

ed
di

ng
40

.0
0

09
/3

0/
20

25
10

-5
16

10
-3

00
-3

20
C

om
pu

te
r I

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 In

c
Kn

ow
B4

4.
50

10
/0

2/
20

25
10

-5
21

00
-1

00
-1

80
H

ak
es

 W
el

ln
es

s 
So

lu
tio

ns
 L

LC
w

el
ln

es
s 

vi
si

t
12

0.
00

09
/2

0/
20

25
10

-5
21

00
-2

00
-2

19
SW

AN
T 

TO
W

IN
G

 L
LC

to
w

 s
er

vi
ce

32
5.

00
09

/2
4/

20
25

10
-5

21
00

-2
00

-2
54

IN
D

IA
N

H
EA

D
 G

LA
SS

 IN
C

ga
ra

ge
 b

ot
to

m
 p

an
el

1,
97

0.
95

09
/3

0/
20

25
10

-5
21

00
-3

00
-3

20
C

om
pu

te
r I

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 In

c
Kn

ow
B4

11
7.

00
09

/1
2/

20
25

10
-5

21
00

-3
00

-3
42

Be
av

er
br

oo
k 

Ke
nn

el
s

Bo
ar

di
ng

34
2.

00
10

/0
1/

20
25

10
-5

21
00

-3
00

-3
49

Ba
rro

n 
C

o
ev

id
en

ce
/d

ru
gs

/w
ea

po
n 

in
 c

ou
nt

y
50

.0
0

07
/1

1/
20

25
10

-5
22

00
-2

00
-2

53
M

ac
Q

ue
en

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

LL
C

an
nu

al
 p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

m
ai

nt
 ja

w
s 

of
 li

fe
2,

35
5.

00

18

Vo
uc

he
rs

 W
ai

tin
g



C
ity

 o
f R

ic
e 

La
ke

Pa
ym

en
t A

pp
ro

va
l R

ep
or

t -
 R

ic
e 

La
ke

Pa
ge

:  
   

2
R

ep
or

t d
at

es
: 1

/1
/2

02
4-

10
/9

/2
02

5
O

ct
 0

9,
 2

02
5 

 0
2:

23
PM

In
vo

ic
e 

D
at

e
G

L 
Ac

co
un

t N
um

be
r

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
N

et
In

vo
ic

e 
Am

ou
nt

09
/3

0/
20

25
10

-5
22

00
-3

00
-3

20
C

om
pu

te
r I

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 In

c
Kn

ow
B4

11
7.

45
08

/2
7/

20
25

10
-5

22
00

-3
00

-3
53

Po
m

as
l F

ire
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t I
nc

Pi
er

ce
 #

 6
3-

30
53

-0
01

4,
 L

ig
ht

10
1.

15
09

/0
2/

20
25

10
-5

33
00

-1
00

-1
80

D
R

U
G

 T
ES

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

LL
C

dr
ug

 te
st

in
g

40
.0

0
07

/3
1/

20
25

10
-5

33
00

-2
00

-2
10

SE
H

 IN
C

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

1,
90

0.
45

08
/3

0/
20

25
10

-5
33

00
-2

00
-2

10
SE

H
 IN

C
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
2,

79
2.

59
07

/1
1/

20
25

10
-5

33
00

-2
00

-2
19

LO
N

G
 L

AK
E 

SA
N

IT
AT

IO
N

 L
LC

PU
M

PE
D

 H
O

LD
IN

G
 T

AN
K

67
5.

00
09

/3
0/

20
25

10
-5

33
00

-2
00

-2
19

Fa
hr

ne
r A

sp
ha

lt 
Se

al
er

s 
LL

C
Tr

af
fic

 C
on

tro
l P

ai
nt

 M
ar

ki
ng

24
,9

15
.8

7
09

/0
3/

20
25

10
-5

33
00

-2
00

-2
53

JO
E 

R
IC

C
I T

IR
E,

 IN
C

H
52

 re
pa

ir
26

.5
0

09
/0

4/
20

25
10

-5
33

00
-2

00
-2

53
JO

E 
R

IC
C

I T
IR

E,
 IN

C
H

63
 re

pa
ir

41
.8

2
09

/0
5/

20
25

10
-5

33
00

-2
00

-2
53

JO
E 

R
IC

C
I T

IR
E,

 IN
C

H
49

 re
pa

ir
11

1.
95

09
/1

0/
20

25
10

-5
33

00
-2

00
-2

53
W

hi
te

 T
he

rm
al

 C
oa

tin
g 

& 
Pa

in
tin

g 
C

o 
In

c
sa

nd
bl

as
t, 

zi
nc

 p
rim

e,
 e

po
xy

 c
oa

tin
g,

 p
ol

6,
75

6.
00

09
/1

2/
20

25
10

-5
33

00
-2

00
-2

53
JO

E 
R

IC
C

I T
IR

E,
 IN

C
H

33
 re

pa
ir

38
1.

52
09

/1
5/

20
25

10
-5

33
00

-2
00

-2
53

JO
E 

R
IC

C
I T

IR
E,

 IN
C

La
w

n 
M

ow
er

 T
ra

ile
r R

ep
ai

r
25

1.
68

09
/2

5/
20

25
10

-5
33

00
-2

00
-2

53
JO

E 
R

IC
C

I T
IR

E,
 IN

C
H

52
 re

pa
ir

19
0.

71
10

/0
6/

20
25

10
-5

33
00

-2
00

-2
53

JO
E 

R
IC

C
I T

IR
E,

 IN
C

m
ow

er
 tr

ai
le

r r
ep

ai
rs

81
9.

36
08

/2
7/

20
25

10
-5

33
00

-2
00

-2
54

M
EY

ER
S 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 S
ER

VI
C

E
lig

ht
 re

pa
irs

1,
97

8.
16

10
/0

2/
20

25
10

-5
33

00
-2

00
-2

54
Bu

ll 
D

oz
in

, I
nc

.
Ve

te
ra

ns
 B

oa
t L

an
di

ng
6,

53
7.

50
09

/0
8/

20
25

10
-5

33
00

-2
00

-2
60

M
un

ic
ip

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 U

til
iti

es
 o

f W
I, 

In
c.

ev
en

t r
eg

is
tra

tio
n

1,
00

0.
00

09
/3

0/
20

25
10

-5
33

00
-3

00
-3

20
C

om
pu

te
r I

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 In

c
Kn

ow
B4

36
.0

0
09

/0
2/

20
25

10
-5

33
00

-3
00

-3
42

Ba
rro

n 
C

o
Ta

ck
 O

il
1,

85
6.

25
09

/2
3/

20
25

10
-5

33
00

-3
00

-3
42

H
&L

 M
es

ab
i C

o
BL

AD
ES

20
,0

29
.1

3
09

/2
3/

20
25

10
-5

33
00

-3
00

-3
42

H
&L

 M
es

ab
i C

o
AI

R
PO

R
T 

BL
AD

E 
T1

6
1,

30
2.

96
08

/2
8/

20
25

10
-5

33
00

-3
00

-3
53

Sm
ith

co
 W

es
t I

nc
H

64
 p

ad
 k

it
20

.5
6

09
/0

2/
20

25
16

-5
36

20
-2

00
-2

18
Fi

rs
t C

ho
ic

e
ba

tte
ry

 re
cy

cl
in

g
35

4.
96

09
/0

2/
20

25
16

-5
36

20
-2

00
-2

18
M

EY
ER

S 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 S

ER
VI

C
E

bu
lb

s
43

7.
44

09
/3

0/
20

25
16

-5
36

20
-2

00
-2

18
M

EY
ER

S 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 S

ER
VI

C
E

bu
lb

s
57

.7
0

07
/1

5/
20

25
16

-5
36

20
-2

00
-2

19
Th

e 
M

as
te

r's
 T

ou
ch

 L
LC

ga
rb

ag
e 

bi
ll 

m
ai

lin
g

21
3.

24
07

/2
2/

20
25

16
-5

36
20

-2
00

-2
19

Th
e 

M
as

te
r's

 T
ou

ch
 L

LC
Po

st
ag

e
4,

00
0.

00
08

/1
3/

20
25

16
-5

36
20

-2
00

-2
19

Th
e 

M
as

te
r's

 T
ou

ch
 L

LC
ga

rb
ag

e 
bi

ll 
m

ai
lin

g
21

0.
89

08
/1

3/
20

25
16

-5
36

20
-2

00
-2

19
Th

e 
M

as
te

r's
 T

ou
ch

 L
LC

Po
st

ag
e

45
9.

90
09

/1
5/

20
25

16
-5

36
20

-2
00

-2
19

Th
e 

M
as

te
r's

 T
ou

ch
 L

LC
Po

st
ag

e
45

9.
26

09
/1

5/
20

25
16

-5
36

20
-2

00
-2

19
Th

e 
M

as
te

r's
 T

ou
ch

 L
LC

ga
rb

ag
e 

bi
ll 

m
ai

lin
g

21
0.

57
07

/3
1/

20
25

16
-5

36
30

-2
00

-2
10

SE
H

 IN
C

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

34
5.

63
08

/3
0/

20
25

16
-5

36
30

-2
00

-2
10

SE
H

 IN
C

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

11
5.

21
07

/1
5/

20
25

17
-5

34
20

-2
00

-2
19

Th
e 

M
as

te
r's

 T
ou

ch
 L

LC
ga

rb
ag

e 
bi

ll 
m

ai
lin

g
21

3.
24

19



C
ity

 o
f R

ic
e 

La
ke

Pa
ym

en
t A

pp
ro

va
l R

ep
or

t -
 R

ic
e 

La
ke

Pa
ge

:  
   

3
R

ep
or

t d
at

es
: 1

/1
/2

02
4-

10
/9

/2
02

5
O

ct
 0

9,
 2

02
5 

 0
2:

23
PM

In
vo

ic
e 

D
at

e
G

L 
Ac

co
un

t N
um

be
r

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
N

et
In

vo
ic

e 
Am

ou
nt

07
/2

2/
20

25
17

-5
34

20
-2

00
-2

19
Th

e 
M

as
te

r's
 T

ou
ch

 L
LC

Po
st

ag
e

4,
00

0.
00

08
/1

3/
20

25
17

-5
34

20
-2

00
-2

19
Th

e 
M

as
te

r's
 T

ou
ch

 L
LC

ga
rb

ag
e 

bi
ll 

m
ai

lin
g

21
0.

89
08

/1
3/

20
25

17
-5

34
20

-2
00

-2
19

Th
e 

M
as

te
r's

 T
ou

ch
 L

LC
Po

st
ag

e
45

9.
91

09
/1

5/
20

25
17

-5
34

20
-2

00
-2

19
Th

e 
M

as
te

r's
 T

ou
ch

 L
LC

Po
st

ag
e

45
9.

25
09

/1
5/

20
25

17
-5

34
20

-2
00

-2
19

Th
e 

M
as

te
r's

 T
ou

ch
 L

LC
ga

rb
ag

e 
bi

ll 
m

ai
lin

g
21

0.
58

07
/1

5/
20

25
18

-5
34

40
-2

00
-2

19
Th

e 
M

as
te

r's
 T

ou
ch

 L
LC

ga
rb

ag
e 

bi
ll 

m
ai

lin
g

21
3.

24
07

/2
2/

20
25

18
-5

34
40

-2
00

-2
19

Th
e 

M
as

te
r's

 T
ou

ch
 L

LC
Po

st
ag

e
4,

00
0.

00
08

/1
3/

20
25

18
-5

34
40

-2
00

-2
19

Th
e 

M
as

te
r's

 T
ou

ch
 L

LC
ga

rb
ag

e 
bi

ll 
m

ai
lin

g
21

0.
89

08
/1

3/
20

25
18

-5
34

40
-2

00
-2

19
Th

e 
M

as
te

r's
 T

ou
ch

 L
LC

Po
st

ag
e

45
9.

90
09

/1
5/

20
25

18
-5

34
40

-2
00

-2
19

Th
e 

M
as

te
r's

 T
ou

ch
 L

LC
Po

st
ag

e
45

9.
25

09
/1

5/
20

25
18

-5
34

40
-2

00
-2

19
Th

e 
M

as
te

r's
 T

ou
ch

 L
LC

ga
rb

ag
e 

bi
ll 

m
ai

lin
g

21
0.

58
09

/3
0/

20
25

18
-5

34
40

-2
00

-2
19

D
ig

ge
rs

 H
ot

lin
e,

 In
c

lo
ca

te
s

31
5.

90
09

/2
2/

20
25

19
-5

23
00

-3
00

-3
18

M
IS

SI
SS

IP
PI

 W
EL

D
ER

S
C

O
M

PR
ES

SE
D

 O
XY

G
EN

51
.9

2
09

/2
9/

20
25

19
-5

23
00

-3
00

-3
18

M
IS

SI
SS

IP
PI

 W
EL

D
ER

S
C

O
M

PR
ES

SE
D

 O
XY

G
EN

51
.9

2
09

/3
0/

20
25

19
-5

23
00

-3
00

-3
20

C
om

pu
te

r I
nt

eg
ra

tio
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 In
c

Kn
ow

B4
13

.0
5

09
/0

3/
20

25
25

-5
35

10
-2

00
-2

19
R

ic
e 

La
ke

 A
ir 

C
en

te
r

Ai
rp

or
t M

an
ag

em
en

t
6,

31
4.

19
10

/0
2/

20
25

25
-5

35
10

-2
00

-2
19

R
ic

e 
La

ke
 A

ir 
C

en
te

r
Ai

rp
or

t M
an

ag
em

en
t

6,
31

4.
19

08
/2

6/
20

25
25

-5
35

10
-2

00
-2

54
La

 C
ro

ss
e 

Si
gn

 C
o.

, I
nc

in
su

ra
nc

e 
cl

ai
m

-2
 s

et
s 

of
 c

ha
nn

el
 le

tte
rs

 
13

,8
00

.0
0

09
/0

3/
20

25
25

-5
35

10
-2

00
-2

99
R

ic
e 

La
ke

 A
ir 

C
en

te
r

te
rm

in
al

 c
le

an
in

g
25

3.
98

10
/0

2/
20

25
25

-5
35

10
-2

00
-2

99
R

ic
e 

La
ke

 A
ir 

C
en

te
r

te
rm

in
al

 c
le

an
in

g
25

3.
98

09
/2

3/
20

25
25

-5
35

10
-3

00
-3

42
H

&L
 M

es
ab

i C
o

C
AR

BI
D

E 
BL

AD
ES

 A
N

D
 N

U
TS

2,
11

2.
00

08
/0

4/
20

25
27

-5
59

00
-2

00
-2

99
M

ai
dP

ro
 E

au
 C

la
ire

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 C
le

an
in

g 
Bi

-W
ee

kl
y 

Bi
llin

g
10

0.
00

08
/2

8/
20

25
27

-5
59

00
-2

00
-2

99
M

ai
dP

ro
 E

au
 C

la
ire

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 C
le

an
in

g 
Bi

-W
ee

kl
y 

Bi
llin

g
10

0.
00

09
/3

0/
20

25
27

-5
59

00
-3

00
-3

20
C

om
pu

te
r I

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 In

c
Kn

ow
B4

4.
50

09
/1

6/
20

25
28

-5
51

10
-2

00
-2

19
In

di
an

he
ad

 F
ed

er
at

ed
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

ys
te

m
m

ov
ie

 li
ce

ns
e

33
7.

00
09

/1
8/

20
25

28
-5

51
10

-2
00

-2
19

In
di

an
he

ad
 F

ed
er

at
ed

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
ys

te
m

an
nu

al
 p

ha
ro

s 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 fe

e
60

0.
00

09
/0

8/
20

25
28

-5
51

10
-2

00
-2

54
Pa

ul
's

 S
he

et
 M

et
al

, I
nc

R
oo

f R
ep

ai
rs

10
0.

00
09

/1
5/

20
25

28
-5

51
10

-2
00

-2
54

Ba
dg

er
 S

ta
te

, I
nc

.
ba

ck
 fl

ow
 te

st
in

g
14

0.
00

09
/3

0/
20

25
28

-5
51

10
-2

00
-2

54
Fi

sh
 W

in
do

w
 C

le
an

in
g

W
IN

D
O

W
 C

LE
AN

IN
G

14
0.

00
09

/2
6/

20
25

28
-5

51
10

-3
00

-3
12

Ap
pl

e 
Bo

ok
s

bo
ok

s
89

.2
0

09
/2

6/
20

25
28

-5
51

10
-3

00
-3

12
Ap

pl
e 

Bo
ok

s
bo

ok
s

40
1.

60
09

/2
6/

20
25

28
-5

51
10

-3
00

-3
12

Ap
pl

e 
Bo

ok
s

bo
ok

s
35

5.
80

09
/2

6/
20

25
28

-5
51

10
-3

00
-3

12
Ap

pl
e 

Bo
ok

s
bo

ok
s

31
3.

45
09

/2
6/

20
25

28
-5

51
10

-3
00

-3
12

Ap
pl

e 
Bo

ok
s

bo
ok

s
41

5.
80

10
/0

1/
20

25
28

-5
51

10
-3

00
-3

12
Ap

pl
e 

Bo
ok

s
bo

ok
s

1,
54

0.
91

20



C
ity

 o
f R

ic
e 

La
ke

Pa
ym

en
t A

pp
ro

va
l R

ep
or

t -
 R

ic
e 

La
ke

Pa
ge

:  
   

4
R

ep
or

t d
at

es
: 1

/1
/2

02
4-

10
/9

/2
02

5
O

ct
 0

9,
 2

02
5 

 0
2:

23
PM

In
vo

ic
e 

D
at

e
G

L 
Ac

co
un

t N
um

be
r

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
N

et
In

vo
ic

e 
Am

ou
nt

10
/0

2/
20

25
28

-5
51

10
-3

00
-3

12
Ap

pl
e 

Bo
ok

s
bo

ok
s

10
2.

82
09

/3
0/

20
25

28
-5

51
10

-3
00

-3
20

C
om

pu
te

r I
nt

eg
ra

tio
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 In
c

Kn
ow

B4
31

.5
0

09
/1

1/
20

25
28

-5
51

10
-3

00
-3

54
Ac

ce
ss

 S
ec

ur
ity

 In
c

ba
tte

ry
29

.0
0

09
/1

0/
20

25
42

-5
21

00
-8

10
-1

17
G

en
C

om
m

G
en

C
om

m
 c

on
tra

ct
10

2,
94

3.
49

09
/1

0/
20

25
42

-5
22

00
-8

10
-1

13
G

en
C

om
m

G
en

C
om

m
 c

on
tra

ct
10

2,
94

3.
48

07
/3

1/
20

25
42

-5
33

00
-8

30
-8

31
SE

H
 IN

C
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
1,

20
9.

14
08

/3
0/

20
25

42
-5

33
00

-8
30

-8
31

SE
H

 IN
C

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

36
9.

39
08

/3
0/

20
25

42
-5

33
00

-8
51

-6
44

SE
H

 IN
C

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

11
5.

21
07

/3
1/

20
25

42
-5

33
00

-8
51

-6
59

SE
H

 IN
C

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

5,
21

3.
44

08
/3

0/
20

25
42

-5
33

00
-8

51
-6

59
SE

H
 IN

C
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
1,

19
6.

31
09

/0
2/

20
25

42
-5

33
00

-8
51

-9
41

W
I D

EP
T 

O
F 

TR
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
U

SH
 5

3-
C

TH
 S

S
2,

74
2.

85
07

/3
1/

20
25

42
-5

33
00

-8
51

-9
44

SE
H

 IN
C

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

1,
40

1.
48

08
/3

0/
20

25
42

-5
33

00
-8

51
-9

44
SE

H
 IN

C
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
3,

40
8.

38
07

/3
1/

20
25

42
-5

49
10

-8
40

-2
07

SE
H

 IN
C

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

1,
45

5.
68

08
/3

0/
20

25
42

-5
49

10
-8

40
-2

07
SE

H
 IN

C
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
1,

44
5.

26
07

/3
1/

20
25

42
-5

52
10

-8
41

-1
00

SE
H

 IN
C

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

12
,2

95
.6

6
08

/3
0/

20
25

42
-5

52
10

-8
41

-1
00

SE
H

 IN
C

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

9,
57

9.
18

09
/1

0/
20

25
85

-5
15

40
-3

00
-3

20
R

ic
e 

La
ke

 U
til

iti
es

W
el

ln
es

s 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

44
2.

16
10

/0
1/

20
25

85
-5

15
40

-3
00

-3
20

R
ic

e 
La

ke
 U

til
iti

es
W

el
ln

es
s 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
44

2.
16

10
/0

1/
20

25
85

-5
15

40
-3

00
-3

20
R

ic
e 

La
ke

 U
til

iti
es

W
el

ln
es

s 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

18
0.

00

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

s:
42

1,
83

2.
27

R
ep

or
t C

rit
er

ia
:

D
et

ai
l r

ep
or

t.
In

vo
ic

es
 w

ith
 to

ta
ls

 a
bo

ve
 $

0.
00

 in
cl

ud
ed

.
Pa

id
 a

nd
 u

np
ai

d 
in

vo
ic

es
 in

cl
ud

ed
.

In
vo

ic
e.

Ba
tc

h 
= 

"0
9.

30
.2

02
5V

W
"

21



C
ity

 o
f R

ic
e 

La
ke

Pa
ym

en
t A

pp
ro

va
l R

ep
or

t -
 R

ic
e 

La
ke

Pa
ge

:  
   

5
R

ep
or

t d
at

es
: 1

/1
/2

02
4-

10
/9

/2
02

5
O

ct
 0

9,
 2

02
5 

 0
2:

23
PM

In
vo

ic
e 

D
at

e
G

L 
Ac

co
un

t N
um

be
r

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
N

et
In

vo
ic

e 
Am

ou
nt

22


